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Wherever there are �uids to be transported, controlled or shut off, customers globally rely on our 
expertise and products. The KSB brand promises them competent advice, excellent quality and to reliability 
along with guaranteed after sales service that they can count on, worldwide.

In 1959, "The KSB Group" established its �rst Asian subsidiary in Lahore – Pakistan, while built its �rst 
factory in Hassanabdal in 1964. After becoming a Public Limited Company in 1979, KSB Pakistan received 
its �rst ISO Certi�cation in 1997, and moved on to become the First Foundry based Engineering Company in 
Pakistan that was QHSE Certi�ed for ISO 9001, ISO 14001 & ISO 18001 Certi�cations for complete 
Integrated Management System Certi�cation by TUV, Germany. Continuing its commitment to quality and 
excellence, KSB Pakistan has successfully completed its six decades of operations in Pakistan.

KSB Pumps Company Limited is a leading international supplier of pumps, valves and related systems for 
industrial applications, building services, process engineering, energy conversion, water treatment, water 
transport, solids transportation and other related applications.  This approach means that KSB is close to its 
customers, providing them with pumps, valves and service for almost all applications involving the 
transportation of liquids.

Over the years, KSB Pakistan has developed a diversi�ed and motivated pool of human resource and today 
the Company employs more than 300 pro�cient people that operates through its sales of�ces in Lahore, 
Karachi, Rawalpindi and Multan. To  enable  easy  access  to  its  customers,  KSB  Pakistan  has  a  
nationwide operating network of alternate channel business too. In addition to these, the Company has an 
ef�cient Customer Service Department comprising of quali�ed and experienced personnel: KSB's 
comprehensive service includes bespoke solutions for all customer applications which ensures the running of 
pumps & systems ef�ciently.

Today KSB Pakistan stands as a market leader in its line of business and is a benchmark for new 
entrants. The Company's products, quality standards, people, business partners and leadership have 
all contributed to imprint this company’s score in the history of Pakistan. 
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2024 in Figures

6,208 5,776

438 286 as on 31st December 2024



Global Presence

Backed up by production and assembly sites around the world, as well as  
a tight-knit sales and service network, KSB staff are always close at hand.
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Vision

KSB provides the best solution worldwide through technology to make its mark.

We aim to manufacture and market a wide range of standard and engineered pumps and castings of world class 

quality. Our efforts are directed to have delighted customers in the water, sewage, oil, energy, industry and 

construction sectors. In line with the Group's strategy, we are committed to develop into a center of excellence in 

water application pumps and be a strong regional player. We want to market valves, complete system solutions 

and foundry products including patterns for captive, automotive and other industries. We will develop a world 

class human resource with highly motivated and empowered employees. The measure of our success is, being a 

clear market leader, achieving quantum growth and providing attractive returns to stakeholders.

Mission Statement

To defend high market share in a growing but competitive market area & continuously expand product

& service offerings in order to strengthen the position as a complete solution provider in the market.

Strategic Objective
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Values

Trust 
Trust has to be earned. It requires a level of credibility, which each of us should seek to achieve and actively 
develop through reliability and professionalism in our day - to - day work. 

Honesty 
The overall interest of the Company has top priority in our work and ranks ahead of departmental and individual 
interests. What we do therefore should not serve to gain advantage at the expense of others. Integrity and 
appropriate level of modesty are de�ning elements of the way we present ourselves. 

Responsibility 
Responsibility means accepting the consequences of one's actions. This especially applies to each and every one of 
us in our work. And it also applies to our Company in its business and social relations. 

Professionalism 
We have a good command of the techniques and methods we need for our work, and seek to continually acquire 
further knowledge to improve our effectiveness and ef�ciency. In the search of solutions to problems we apply due 
care and act with foresight. 

Appreciation 
We are attentive to others and further our cooperation by showing respect and appreciation. Remaining receptive 
and open to other people and ideas enables us to learn from each other and develop together. 
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The solar power installations re�ect the company's commitment to carbon-neutral initiatives and align seamlessly 
with one of the key strategic global pillars de�ned by the KSB Group, i.e., Sustainability. Regarding supporting a 
sustainable economy, the belief is evident with “no compromises”. KSB believes in taking responsibility for the 
environment and its people, as demonstrated by our energy-ef�cient products, resource-saving manufacturing 
and high social engagement. That’s why customers worldwide choose our superior pump and valve solutions to 
save energy and reduce carbon emissions.
 
By harnessing clean, renewable energy from the sun, KSB Pakistan is making a tangible contribution to reducing 
its carbon footprint and environmental impact. It helps curb greenhouse gas emissions and positions itself as an 
industry leader committed to responsible environmental stewardship. This initiative echoes the company's 
dedication to meeting the needs of the present without compromising the ability of future generations for their 
needs.

Quality Guidelines

Achieve maximum customer satisfaction 
Our customers set the standard for the quality of our 
products and services. We satisfy their wishes in full 
and on time.

Promote quality awareness 
We ensure that all our employees are highly quali�ed
by providing them with ongoing training and
comprehensive information. Each of our managers
champions a high-quality mindset.

All employees are focused on their customers

The principle of custome -supplier relations also
applies internally: Colleagues further along the work
process are also customers; work completed for them
must be impeccable.

Avoid mistakes instead of remedying them

We establish causes so that we can prevent errors and
put a stop to them.

Improve quality

The continuous improvement of work processes 
methods of work and the work environment secures 
our leading position in the market.

Involve suppliers

In fair and open partnership we support our suppliers
in the pursuit of shared quality objectives.

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024
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Environmental Protection, Occupational
Health and Safety Guidelines

Publicise environmental relevance

We talk about the environmental relevance of our
products, processes and services.

Promote awareness of environmental issues, 

occupational health and safety

To protect the environment and our employees we 
implement measures that go beyond what is required
by law.

Strengthen our employees' sense of 

responsibility

Our employees are quick to recognise situations that 
could harm the environment or jeopardise safety and
pass on the appropriate information.

Recognise and avoid risks

We constantly and systematically review the impact of 
our production processes on people and the 
environment. By recognising risks ,we can take any

preventive action that may be necessary in good time 
We review the environmental impact of new 
production processes and products right from the 
development stage and minimise or avoid this as far as 
technologically and economically feasible . In the 
process, we take account of both occupational health 
and safety. 

Comply with requirements

Using the procedures de�ned in the Integrated 
Management System, we monitor our activities to 
ensure compliance both with national legislation and 
our own policies for the environment, occupational
health and safety.

Ensure third-party firms meet obligations

We require third-party �rms working at our sites to 
observe country-speci�c laws in the areas of environ- 
mental protection, occupational health and safety and 
to comply with our own provisions and speci�cations.
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KSB - the brand standing for quality, expertise, 
reliability and a global perspective

KSB is a leading international supplier of pumps, valves and related systems for the Industrial applications, 
building services, process engineering, energy conversion, water treatment, water transport, solids transport and 
other areas of application. KSB combines innovative technology and excellent service to provide intelligent 
solutions. This approach means that KSB employees are close to customers all over the world, providing them 
with pumps, valves and systems for almost all applications involving the transportation of liquids. A 
comprehensive range of services rounds off this customer-focused portfolio. 

KSB has been growing continuously since it was founded in 1871. Today, the Group has a presence all over the 
globe with its own sales and marketing companies, manufacturing facilities and service opera- tions. KSB Pumps 
Company Limited, established in July 1959 in Lahore, Pakistan, is also a proud subsidi- ary of KSB Group. KSB 
Pakistan runs the largest state of the art manufacturing facility in the country in Hassanabdal and a full-�edged 
Foundry. The Company is ISO 9001 certi�ed since 1994 and lately has added ISO-14001 and 45001 certi�cations 
for complete Integrated Management System certi�ed by TUV, Germany. A range of global certi�cations of the 
company's products and locations is a proof that KSB's work in all areas is in compliance with the very latest 
quality standards - from energy engineering to building services.

13 Financial StatementsStakeholders’ Information Corporate Governance ManagementCorporate Objectives

Over the years KSB Pakistan has developed a diversi�ed and motivated pool of human resources and today the 
Company employs around 300 plus pro�cient people and operates through its Sales of�ces in Lahore, Karachi, 
Rawalpindi and Multan. To enable easy access to its customers, KSB Pakistan has started operating through a 
Franchise network, KSB Partners, across the country and a widespread dealer network alongside. in addition, the 
Company has full-�edged Service Department and state of the art service facility comprising quali�ed and 
experienced personnel: KSB's comprehensive service includes bespoke solutions for all customer applications, 
and ensures that pumps and systems are running ef�ciently. KSB offers professional services under the brand 
name                               at a global scale, for products by KSB but also other manufacturers. The main advantage 
in this is our widespread network of easy-to-reach service centre.

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024



KSB pumps are produced strictly in accordance with the design and speci�cations of KSB SE & Co. KGaA, 
Germany, in order to maintain standards of the highest quality. Comprehensive inspection and latest test bed 
facilities are available at Works, Hassanabdal to ensure compliance with the global quality standards. The 
production facilities are also being regularly modernized and extended to cope with the challenges of new product 
technology. One among few KSB manufacturing facilities, our plant at Hassanabdal is MbK (Made by KSB) 
certi�ed. This is the feature that ensure consistent KSB processes and products to its customers not only in 
Pakistan but around the globe as well. During the last 35 years, the Company has rapidly expanded its product 
portfolio to include a large number of pumps and valves according to the changing market needs in various
segments.

KSB believes in continuous innovation; adding new products and business ideas to strengthen the portfolio and 
help to open up new markets. Keeping in view increasing market demand and modernization requirement, a 
major project of Foundry expansion has been carried out in year 2017. The newly established hilly automated 
state-of-the-art Foundry, with enhanced capacity, is capable of producing sophisticated automotive parts along 
with pump & valve castings and is a leading supplier of tractor/ automobile castings in the country.

At KSB Pumps Company Limited, Pakistan, we see Corporate Social Responsibility as the link that joins the 
Organization, including internal and external stakeholders to a brighter future of Pakistan. Working under the 
name of KSB Care, our Corporate Social Responsibility program is focused to provide a sustainable infrastructure 
and basic amenities to underprivileged students at schools in the rural areas of Pakistan. Our commitment 
towards our Country shines through the efforts we put in our business and our corporate social responsibility.

KSB Pakistan has received Merit Trophies for exports of the Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and 
industry (FPCCI) and Top Company Award for exemplary payment to the shareholders by Karachi Stock 
Exchange. Corporate & Environmental Excellence Awards have also been bestowed on the Company.

With a 62 years journey of successful operations in the country, today KSB Pakistan stands as a market leader in its 
line of business and is a benchmark for new entrants. The Company's products, quality standards, people, 
business partners and leadership have all contributed to imprint this company's score in the history of Pakistan.
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Mr. Imran Ghani serves as the Managing Director & CEO of KSB Pumps Company Limited, Pakistan, 

while also holding the additional responsibility of Head of Central Asia.

Mr. Ghani has effectively articulated his engineering and business experience, spanning over 32 years, 

in leading multinational organizations within Pakistan and leading businesses in Middle East & Africa. 

His leadership skills have been sharpened by attending multiple leadership & management courses, 

workshops and seminars globally. He is a certi�ed Trainer of Situational Leadership from Ken 

Blanchard which helps him to be an example of Servant Leadership.

Mr. Ghani is serving as the Vice President Pakistan Foundry Association as well as the Senior Vice 

President of German Pakistan Chamber of Commerce & Industry (GPCCI).

Imran Ghani
Chief Executive Of�cer / MD

Dr. Sven Baumgarten joined KSB Aktiengesellschaft (now KSB SE & Co. KGaA) in 1997 and 

started his career in the R&D division for Engineered Pumps in Frankenthal / Germany. After 

various management positions in the Global Project Business organization of KSB (Vice President 

Sales Energy & Desalination, 2010 - 2015), Dr. Baumgarten became Managing Director of KSB 

Pumps and Valves (Pty) Ltd. in South Africa as well as Vice President Sub-Saharan Africa from 2015 

to 2019. Since 2019 he is MD of KSB Middle East FZE in Dubai (UAE) and in charge for the entire 

KSB Region Middle East, Africa & Russia as Regional President.
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Mr. Dieter Antonius Pott is a member of Board of Directors of KSB Pakistan and also a member of its 

Audit Committee. After serving various senior positions of Finance & Accounting in different 

organizations, he  joined KSB SE & Co. KGaA, Germany, in 2017 as Global Executive Of�cer 

Finance/Accounting.
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Ayesha Aziz has more than 30 years of �nancial sector experience in leadership positions and is a 

quali�ed Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA).

Her area of expertise is strategy and �nancial engineering and her functional roles have been in 

Investment Banking, Treasury, and Credit. As founding Managing Director of Pak Brunei Investment 

Company, Ms. Aziz helped position the company as a leading investment bank with a focus on project 

�nance, SME and distress asset �nancing.

Over the course of her career, she oversaw the establishment of two new DFIs as well as non-banking 

�nance companies for micro�nance, asset management, Islamic �nance, and SME leasing.

Apart from KSB Pakistan, Ms. Aziz also serves on the Board of Exim Bank Pakistan, Engro Polymer and 

Chemicals Limited, Haleon Pakistan Limited, Alfalah Asset Management Limited and a NGO called 

Empowering Communities for Change. She is the Managing Partner in White Clover Consulting which 

was established to develop and monetise green projects, apart from providing �nancial advisory 

services.



Mr. Hasan A. Bilgrami is Chief Executive Of�cer of BioMasdar (Pakistan) Limited, a biotechnology 

start up that focuses on processing of natural products for applications in food, pharmaceuticals and 

cosmetic industries. Earlier in his career he worked as founding President & CEO of BankIslami 

Pakistan Limited.  He has also been the President of Institute of Cost & Management Accountants 

between 2009-2011. He is also a member of the Board of Mehran Sugar Mills, Education Committee of 

Institute of Bankers in Pakistan & Quality Assurance Board of Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

Pakistan. Mr. Bilgrami is a commerce graduate of Karachi University as well as Fellow member of 

Institute of Cost & Management Accountants of Pakistan and CPA Australia

Mr. Shahid Mahmood has worked at senior levels in heavy process industry and power plants. He is a 

Mechanical and Marine Engineer and holds the title of 'Professional Engineer' with Pakistan 

Engineering Council. In the recent past he has been working as an independent consultant for Power 

Projects, Heavy Process Plants, Operations & Maintenance, Team Development, Project Development, 

and is acting as a Technical Expert for Arbitration at International Courts of Arbitration. He also holds 

an MBA from Heriot Watt University(UK) and a PGD in Management Sciences from University of York 

(UK). At present he is Managing Director & CEO of GENCO Holding Company Limited since March 

2023.

Shahid Mahmood

Mr. Asim Ra�q is a Fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP). He 

has over 26 years of diversi�ed experience in accounting & audits, strategy and �nancial planning, 

taxation, software/ERP development and implementation, corporate affairs & Regulators' dealings in 

leading private and public sector organizations. He has also been a Director (Independent/Nominee) in 

diversi�ed listed companies for over a decade. He completed his Chartered Accountancy from ICAP 

with training from A F Ferguson & Co. Chartered Accountants (PwC Pakistan); certi�cation in 

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) from the Institute of Chartered Accountants in 

England & Wales and certi�cation in Internal Audit from the Institute of Internal Auditors, USA. He 

has also attended various national and international seminars & conferences. Also, he is a Certi�ed 

Director from ICAP.

Asim Rafiq

16Financial StatementsStakeholders’ Information Corporate Governance ManagementCorporate Objectives

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024

A mechanical engineer with advance management studies, and having over 31 years of professional 

journey spans a diverse spectrum of �elds, including manufacturing, sales, marketing, sustainability, 

human resources, and business management. His career has involved intricate petrochemical facilities, 

complex trading and distribution networks, and diverse organizations such as Engro Chemicals, 

ICI/AkzoNobel, Midas Safety Inc., and US Apparel & Textiles. 

Mr. Malik is an alumnus of the INSEAD Business School and is privileged to have participated in the 

Technical Development Program at the prestigious Oxford University. He possess an unwavering 

passion for driving positive change, business transformation, and combining pro�t with purpose and 

takes pride in championing diversity and inclusion, �rmly believing that diverse and empowered teams 

drive innovation and ultimately leading to business success. 

Asif Malik
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Pakistan's macroeconomic indicators made positive progress in the second half of the year 2024 and led to 
economic stability. Moderate growth has returned; external pressures have eased; and while still elevated, 
in�ation has begun to decline. Given the signi�cant challenges ahead, Pakistan should capitalize on this hard-won 
stability, persevering—beyond the current arrangement—with sound macroeconomic policies and structural 
reforms to create stronger, inclusive, and sustainable growth. Continued external support will also be critical.

Despite challenging situation in �rst half, KSB Pakistan has been able to achieve results above the numbers for the 
year 2023 and in line with forecast for 2024. A strong Order Intake of PKR 6,208 million and a stable turnover of 
PKR 5,755 million and improved ROS compared to year 2023 are representative of the strong operational 
performance of the company.

The company has expanded its business in the focus areas of Exports as well as the Aftersales (Supreme SERV) in 
year 2024. Development of castings for the KSB Group are on the right track and will grow as per plan and efforts 
are in place to ensure that our customers are served in the best possible way by our network of workshops which 
have been built in year 2023.

KSB Pakistan has continued its drive in Sustainability, and has successfully grown its going green focus. Lahore has 
been upgraded and Karachi has been added to the list thereby reducing our carbon footprint at all major locations. 
We also have added clean drinking water initiatives at all these locations by providing �ltration plants to be able to 
provide safe drinking water to its employees and eliminating need of bottled water.

I am pleased to present the annual review for year ended December, 2024.

Dr. Sven Baumgarten
Chairman Board of Directors
KSB Pumps Company Limited - Pakistan.

Chairman’s Review Report



Dr. Sven Baumgarten
Chairman
Lahore: March 19, 2025

Building on the feedback of its employees from year 2022, the company has been focused on improving the 
engagements of its employees by instituting a culture of learning and development by conducting multiple in-
house trainings. At the same time, physical health and mental well-being has been the core of the activities. Sports 
galas, orange parties, live BBQs have been carried out to bring best out of the employees in the stressful day to day 
work environment. Voice Survey of 2024 with more than 10% improvement in the engagement of the employees 
give clear indication that the management efforts have paid off.

Long term commitment of KSB Group in Pakistan is signi�ed by the issuance of Right Shares which has helped in 
paying off the debt and eased the burden of interest payments to the banks. This step will signi�cantly help the 
company to improve its operational capabilities and will also help the shareholders to reap the bene�ts of their 
strong belief.

Regular meetings of the board and evaluations of the past results and bringing in strategies for the future have 
been hall mark of the board of KSB Pakistan. I would like to thank the fellow board members and all stake holders 
for the trust in the management of the company.
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Imran Ghani
Chief Executive Officer & MD
KSB Pumps Company Limited - Pakistan.

After elections, the incumbent government took due time to �nalize the steps to take the country out of economic 
woes. Pakistan's economy witnessed several positive developments thereon in 2nd half of the year. In�ation 
reached single digit and consequently, the State Bank cut its key policy rate by 900 basis points to 12% during 
2024. Moreover, the stock market emerged as one of the best performers globally, boosting investor con�dence.

KSB Pakistan achieved an order intake of PKR 6,208 million (up by 17.5 % from Year 2023) and a sales revenue of 
PKR 5,776 million with an EBIT of 7.6%.

The two growth pillars, Export Sales and SupremeServ remined in focus. The export sales contributed PKR 1,512 
million (26% of our total revenue) by exporting to KSB Group in Germany, as well as to Chile, Spain, South Africa 
dominantly. The development of castings for the Group will reach its potential within 2025 by having completed 
the development and quali�cation process in 2024. SupremeServ contributed PKR 818 million, up by 10% with 
very good spare parts sale. 

KSB Pakistan added another 850KW Solar Power in Hasanabdal thereby increasing the total installed based to 
1.85MW. Karachi facility has also fully utilized the available space and 40 KW has been added. KSB Pakistan has 
now a total installed capacity of 2.019 MW which are contributing to carbon reduction, a commitment towards 
sustainable development.

Voice results of KSB Pakistan, with an increase from 57% to 67% fully engaged employees speaks of the efforts 
put in to work on the employees feedback in the areas of their development. Engagement activities thrived at full 
swing in last 02 years and both formal and informal activities kept the employees feedback on the forefront of all 
networking events.
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From the desk of CEO



Imran Ghani
Chief Executive Of�cer / MD
Lahore: March 19, 2025
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While the year 2025 will bring its own challenges, with a very strong order backlog which require full 
commitment to deliver the product on time, I am con�dent that we shall sail through with �ying colours.



Service Awards - Valuing your commitment!
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Sales Offices

Of�ce # 15 & 16, 3rd  Floor, Bomanji Square
84/2-Nusrat Road, Bomanji Chowk Multan Cantt
Ph: (061) 111 572 786 Fax: (061) 4541784
Email: info@ksb.com.pk

Plot No. 6, Sector 24, Main Korangi Road, 
Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi
Ph: (021) 111 572 786 Fax: (021) 34388302
Email: info@ksb.com.pk

23 Financial StatementsStakeholders’ Information Corporate Governance ManagementCorporate Objectives

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024



Notice is hereby given that the 68th Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) of the members of KSB Pumps 
Company Limited (the company), will be held Insha-
Allah on Wednesday on 23rd April, 2025 at 1530 
hours at the Registered of�ce of the Company 16/2 
Sir Agha Khan Road, Lahore (physical and virtual 
meeting) to transact the following business:

1. To consider and adopt the audited accounts of 
the Company for the year ended December 31, 
2024, together with the Auditor's Report, 
Directors' Report and Chairman's Review 
Report thereon.

To appoint auditors of the Company for the year 
ending December 31, 2025 and to �x their 
remuneration.

Lahore : March 29, 2025

Faisal Aman Khan

Notice of Annual General Meeting

To con�rm the minutes of the 67th Annual 
General Meeting held on April 23, 2024.

Ordinary Business:
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1.

2.
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1. A member entitled to attend and vote at this 
meeting is entitled to appoint another member as 
proxy. Proxies in order to be effective must be 
received not later than 48 hours before the time 
appointed for the meeting. If a member appoints 
more than one proxy and more than one instruments 
of proxy are deposited by a member with the 
Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be 
rendered invalid. Every proxy shall have the right to 
attend, speak and vote in place of the member 
appointing him/her at the meeting.

1.

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will 
remain closed from 16th April, 2025 to 23rd April, 
2025 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in 
order at Company's Registrar, M/s. CDC Share 
Registrar Services Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block 
B, S.M.C.H.S., Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-
74400, by the close of business on 15th April, 2025 
will be in time to be passed for payment of dividend 
to the transferees.

2.

1. The CDC account/sub account holders and/or the 
persons whose securities are in group account and 
their registration details are up-loaded as per the 
regulations, shall for identi�cation purpose have to 
produce their original Computerized National 
Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time 
of attending the meeting.
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' 
resolution / power of attorney with specimen 
signature of the nominee shall be produced at the 
time of the meeting.

3.

As per SECP circular 4 of 2021 dated February 15, 
2021, the Company is providing a video link facility 
for participation in the AGM. This facility is in 
addition to holding a physical AGM at a designated 
venue. Members or their proxy holders who wish to 
attend the AGM through the Video-Link are required 
to register themselves by providing the following 
information, along with a valid CNIC/Passport 
(both sides) copy, board resolution, or power 

4.

The Annual Report including the Financial 
Statements and related reports / documents has 
been uploaded on website of the Company, 
which can be downloaded from the following 
web-link and QR enabled code:

https://www.ksb.com/en-pk/investor-
relations/annual-reports



Name of
Shareholders/

Proxy

CNIC /
Passport 

No.

Folio No./
CDC 

Participant 
ID No.

Cell No.
Registered

Email Address

Video-Link details and login credentials will be 
shared with those Members whose emails containing 
all the above particulars are received on or before 
April 21, 2025.

o f  a t to rney  a s  app l i c ab l e ,  v i a  ema i l  a t 
companysecretary@ksb.com.pk, by the close of 
business hours on Monday, April 21, 2025.
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The shareholders, who wish to send comments/ 
suggestions on the agenda of AGM, can email the 
Company at companysecretary@ksb.com.pk and the 
same will be discussed in the meeting and made part 
of the minutes of the meeting.

The Government of Pakistan through Finance Act, 
2019 has made certain amendments in the Income 
Tax Ordinance, 2001 whereby different rates are 
prescribed for deduction of withholding Tax on the 
amount of dividend paid by the companies/banks. 
These tax rates are as follows:

5. WITHHOLDING TAX ON DIVIDENDS

To enable the Company to make tax deduction on the 
amount of cash dividend @15% instead of 30 % all 
shareholders whose names are not entered into the 
Active Tax- payers list (ATL) provided on the website 
of FBR, despite the fact that they are �lers, are 
advised to make sure that their names are entered 
into ATL before the date of payment of the cash 
dividend, otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be 
deducted @ 30 % instead of 15%.

The joint shareholders are requested to provide 
shareholding proportions of principal shareholders 
& joint shareholders as withholding tax will be 

determined separately on Filer/Non-�ler status based 
on their shareholding proportions otherwise it will 
be assumed that shares are equally held.

The Corporate shareholders having CDC account 
are required to have their National Tax Number 
(NTN) updated with their respective participants, 
whereas physical shareholders should send a copy of 
their NTN Certi�cate to the Company or Company's 
Share Registrar, M/s. CDC Share Registrar Services 
Limited. The shareholders while sending NTN or 
NTN Certi�cate, as the case may be, must quote 
Company name and their respective folio numbers.

For any query/clari�cation/information, the 
shareholders may contact the Company, and/or the 
Share Registrar.



Shareholders who could not collect their dividend / 
physical shares are advised to contact our Share 
Registrar to collect / enquire about their unclaimed 
dividend or shares, if any. In compliance with Section 
244 of the companies Act 2017, after having 
completed the stipulated procedure, all such dividend 
and shares outstanding for a period of three (3) years 
or more from the date due and payable shall be 
deposited to the credit of the Federal Government in 
case of unclaimed dividend and in case of shares, 
shall be delivered to the SECP. 

6. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND/SHARES

The shareholders having physical shareholding may 
open CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or 
Investor Account directly with CDC to place their 
physical shares into script-less form. This will 
facilitate them in many ways including safe custody 
and sale of shares, any time they want, as the trading 
of physical shares is not permitted as per existing 
regulations of the Stock Exchange. Further, Section 
72 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act), states that 
every company shall be required to replace its 
physical shares with book-entry form in a manner s 
may be speci�ed and from the date noti�ed by SECP.

9. CONVERSION OF PHYSICAL SHARES INTO 

BOOK-ENTRY FORM
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Under section 242 of the Companies Act 2017, it is 
mandatory for all listed Companies to pay cash 
dividend to its shareholders only through electronic 
mode directly into the bank account designated by 
the entitled shareholders.

In order to receive dividend directly into their bank 
account, shareholders are requested (if not already 
provided) to �ll in Bank Mandate Form for 
Electronic Credit of Cash Dividend available in the 
Annual Report and also on the Company's website 
and send it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC to 
the Share Registrar of the Company, CDC House, 99-
B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Sharah-e-Faisal, 
Karachi-74400, in case of physical shares.

In case shares are held in CDC, electronic dividend 
mandate form must be directly submitted to 
shareholder's brokers/participant/CDC account 
services.

In case of non-receipt of information, the Company 
will be constrained to withhold payment of dividend 
to shareholders till provision of prescribed details.

7. ELECTRONIC DIVIDEND MANDATE

As required under Section 223 (7) of the Companies 
Act 2017, audited Financial Statements of the 
Company have been uploaded on website of the 
Company. In accordance to the S.R.O. 389 (I) / 2023 
dated March 21, 2023, the �nancial statements of the 
Company can also be accessed through the weblink 
and QR enabled code.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of 
Pakistan (SECP) through S.R.O. 389(I)/2023 dated 
March 21, 2023 has also provided an option for 
shareholders to receive Annual Report along with the 
notice of Annual General Meeting electronically 
through E-mail and in hard copy. Hence, members 
who are interested in receiving the Annual Reports 
and notice of Annual General meeting electronically 
in future are requested to send their request on the 
prescribed form placed on the Company's website. 
The consent form for electronic transmission 
could be downloaded from the Company 
Website: http://www.ksb.com.pk./

8. AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE 

COMPANY



The Directors of KSB Pumps Company Limited are pleased to present the Annual Report along with the 
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2024 together with Auditor's report thereon.

The global economy continues to navigate a complex landscape, shaped by persistent in�ation, geopolitical 
tensions, and monetary policy shifts. While major economies have demonstrated resilience, growth remains 
uneven across regions. Advanced economies, particularly the United States and the Eurozone, have managed to 
avoid deep recessions, but tight monetary policies and high interest rates continue to restrict expansion. Emerging 
markets, on the other hand, are facing currency pressures and capital out�ows, primarily due to rising borrowing 
costs and a strong US dollar. However, global trade is gradually stabilizing, fueled by recovering supply chains and 
moderate consumer demand.

Geopolitical risks remain a signi�cant factor in�uencing economic conditions. The Russia-Ukraine con�ict and 
tensions in the Middle East and East Asia continue to disrupt supply chains and drive commodity price volatility, 
particularly in the energy and food sectors. Additionally, economic fragmentation due to shifting trade alliances 
and protectionist policies is reshaping global investment �ows. While China's economic recovery has been slower 
than anticipated, its policy adjustments—such as stimulus measures and infrastructure spending—are expected 
to provide some momentum to global growth. Meanwhile, the green transition and digital transformation remain 
key drivers of long-term economic restructuring.

Looking ahead, the global economic trajectory depends largely on central bank policies, �scal strategies, and 
geopolitical stability. The IMF forecasts global GDP growth to hover around 3% in 2024, with in�ation gradually 
easing but still above pre-pandemic levels. The shift toward renewable energy, arti�cial intelligence, and supply 
chain diversi�cation is expected to create new economic opportunities, fostering productivity and job growth. 
However, policymakers must carefully balance in�ation control with growth stimulation, ensuring that global 
markets remain dynamic, inclusive, and resilient in the face of evolving economic challenges.

Pakistan's economy remains under signi�cant pressure, grappling with low GDP growth, high in�ation, and 
external account vulnerabilities. The country has been navigating a delicate balance, with foreign exchange 
reserves �uctuating, largely in�uenced by IMF loan disbursements, remittances, and trade de�cits. The 
government's commitment to �scal discipline, subsidy reductions, and revenue generation has helped stabilize the 
macroeconomic outlook to some extent. However, high borrowing costs, currency depreciation, and energy 
shortages continue to pose major hurdles for businesses and consumers alike. 

Despite these constraints, agriculture and textile exports have shown signs of resilience, contributing to Pakistan's 
external earnings.

Structural weaknesses, including low tax collection, governance challenges, and energy sector inef�ciencies, 
remain key obstacles to sustainable growth. The industrial sector, particularly large & medium -scale 
manufacturing, has faced challenges due to rising production costs, high interest rates, and inconsistent policies. 
Meanwhile, in�ationary pressures, which peaked above 29.2% in 2023, have signi�cantly improved in 2024, but 
food and energy prices remain volatile. Foreign direct investment (FDI) has remained subdued due to political 
uncertainty and security concerns, limiting the scope for economic expansion. The government's privatization 
plans and focus on digitalization are expected to improve revenue collection and streamline public sector 
performance over the long term.

Directors’ Report to the
Shareholders

THE ECONOMY

Global Economy

Pakistan’s Economy
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Rupees in '000Balance sheet

2023

5,755,040

1,173,629

384,521

12,254

843

.06

2024

5,775,531

1,181,694

437,682

142,574

55,914

2.85

KSB Pakistan's top line performance remained consistent in year 2024 with revenue settling almost at the same 
level. Operating and net pro�ts have shown improvement. The increase in net pro�t is primarily attributed to 
signi�cant savings in �nance costs. 
Financial costs decreased by 20.7%, thanks to funds generated through a rights issue of shares, which were used 
to pay off debt. Strengthening the Company's working capital, it has been decided by the Board of Directors that 
the declaration and payment of dividends shall not be paid. This decision has been made to avert any potential 
overdraft situations and to mitigate the risk of incurring any associated �nancial charges. The comparative results 
for two years are given below;

Despite these economic hurdles, prospects for recovery exist, provided that structural reforms, political stability, 
and policy consistency are ensured. The China-Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC) Phase-II, renewable energy 
projects, and agricultural modernization offer potential growth avenues. IMF-backed policy measures, debt 
restructuring efforts, and improved export competitiveness could also play a pivotal role in stabilizing the 
economy. However, sustained growth will require a business-friendly regulatory environment, investment in 
human capital, and long-term economic planning. If managed effectively, Pakistan can gradually shift towards a 
more stable and resilient economic trajectory in the coming years.

In 2024, Pakistan's GDP growth remained subdued at 2.5%. In�ation peaked at 28.3% in Jan 2024, before 
settling at 4.1% in December. According to the Asian Development Outlook, in�ation is projected to remain 
around 15% in 2025.

Sales

Gross Profit

Profit Before Interest and Tax

Profit Before Tax

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Earnings per share (EPS)

THE COMPANY

Financial Results
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Pumps & Valves 

The company also successfully executed O&M projects for �ltration plants, tube wells, and disposal station 
projects. Ensuring the timely and cost-effective closure of in-hand projects remains a top priority.

With a strong product diversi�cation and expansion strategy complemented by targeted marketing and customer 
engagement initiatives, KSB Pakistan remains committed to growing its market share in core business areas while 
actively exploring new opportunities.

Despite economic challenges, 2024 proved to be a successful year for KSB Pakistan's Pumps & Valves business. A 
signi�cant increase in order intake was recorded, primarily driven by in Water Market Area. Other key growth 
sectors included General Industry, Petrochemical, Building Services, and Intercompany Export Business, with 
export sales from the KSB Group showing a moderate trend and contributing to signi�cant revenue generation. 
The water market area remained a key revenue driver, while the corporate sector provided steady business 
opportunities despite ongoing challenges.

The Alternate Channel Network (KSB Authorized Partners & Distributors) played a crucial role in sustaining the 
sundry business, ensuring the availability of standard pumps through readily stocked inventory for KSB clientele.
In recent years, the Projects & Application Department has undergone restructuring to align with evolving 
business needs, particularly to strengthen its presence in the water �ltration and treatment sector. 

KSB Pakistan, as part of the Lean and Digitization Program in 
collaboration with Global Operations, is progressing towards 
Operational Excellence with a strong commitment to delivering high-
value products and services to its customers. As a certi�ed supply partner 

Production
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3,415
NUMBER OF PUMPS 

PRODUCED 
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for over two decades through MbK (Made by KSB), KSB Pakistan continues to supply pump components to 
Group companies worldwide, ensuring ef�ciency and reliability. Under the Global Operations initiative for plant 
and machinery upgrades, budget allocation under “Substance Preservation” will support the installation of new 
machinery in the coming years, paving the way for sustainable future growth.

To enhance operational ef�ciency and knowledge integration, KSB Pakistan, alongside all KSB Group companies, 
is transitioning from SAP ECC to SAP S/4HANA, led by KSB Germany. This transformation is currently 
underway, with a focus on integrating global best practices adopted across the KSB Group.

KSB Pakistan is also making signi�cant strides in the Reverse Engineering (RE) business, both locally and globally, 
for non-KSB pumps. The company's expertise in this Aftermarket (SupremeServ) segment has expanded 
considerably. 

In alignment with its commitment to sustainability, KSB Pakistan is actively working towards environmental, 
social, and economic improvements. Solar Expansion Phase-II (850KW) was completed. Additionally, energy 
conservation initiatives, including energy audits and the replacement of conventional appliances with energy-
ef�cient solutions, remain ongoing, reinforcing the company's dedication to carbon footprint reduction.

KSB Pumps Company Limited is committed to enhancing safety, energy ef�ciency, and cost-effectiveness, 
ensuring customer satisfaction through high-quality products and exceptional services. Our goal is to achieve 
sustainable and pro�table growth effectively.

KSB is certi�ed under the Integrated Management System, incorporating ISO 9001, ISO 14001, and ISO 45001 
standards. Additionally, we are actively working towards ISO 50001 certi�cation, implementing energy 
conservation projects such as solar power installations, LED lighting replacements, and upgrading to inverter-
based air conditioning systems to improve energy ef�ciency.

Quality, Environment, Occupational Health and Safety

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024
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The Human Resources department successfully navigated 2024 by 
focusing on three key areas: talent acquisition, employee engagement, and 
training & development. Our efforts led to surpassing recruitment targets, 
achieving high employee satisfaction in the latest engagement survey, and 
launching a comprehensive training program for all team leads.

In addition, we prioritized creating a positive and inclusive work 
environment. A new employee onboarding program continued to ensure a seamless transition into the company, 
while an employee feedback platform was established to actively address concerns and implement solutions based 
on employee input.

2024 was a strong year for SupremeServ, marked by robust sales in the oil and gas sector's spare parts business, 
which played a crucial role in achieving our targets. Our extended service workshops network aims to strengthen 
our network of authorized partners and better serve customers, particularly for standard and mid-size products. 

The Reverse Engineering segment remained a key driver of success in 2024, along with the spare part business, 
helping establish a strong foundation, particularly in the EMEA region, where we secured a challenging project. 
Our expertise in Reverse Engineering enabled us to win and execute major service and overhauling orders for 
non-KSB pumps, further showcasing the capabilities of the KSB SupremeServ team.

To maintain excellence, regular internal reviews of our products, processes, and services are conducted, 
supplemented by external evaluations from our parent company in Germany. These measures ensure continuous 
improvement and alignment with evolving standards for sustainable growth. KSB Pakistan holds the prestigious 
'MbK - Made by KSB' certi�cation, signifying that locally manufactured products adhere to the same high-quality 
standards as those produced in Germany.

In line with our commitment to Health, Safety, and Environmental sustainability, we conduct regular 
environmental monitoring, assess key parameters, and perform annual evaluations to ensure compliance with 
National Environmental Quality (NEQ) standards across all our sites and head of�ce.

Human Resource 
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MAN HOURS
OF LEARNING
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Risks are potential future developments or events that can lead to damage or loss. They result from the 
uncertainty of future events. A risk is therefore every condition, situation or state that can, at present and/or in 
future, prevent the KSB Group or an individual Group company from achieving its business goals and completing 
its tasks.”
KSB's risk management system is designed to identify and evaluate current and potential threats to the 
achievement of objectives as early as possible, and prevent or at least limit business losses through adequate 
measures. The aim is to prevent any threat to the existence of KSB and to create lasting value through improved 
business decisions.

Looking ahead, we are committed to building on these achievements by diversifying our talent pool, enhancing 
leadership development programs, and re�ning employee engagement initiatives. With these strategic efforts, the 
HR department will continue to play a crucial role in driving the company's success and fostering a thriving, 
people-centric workplace.

Gender PayGap statement:

Under SECP circular 10 of 2024 following is gender pay gap calculated for the year ended Dec 31,2024.

·    Mean Gender Pay Gap: 32.72%
·    Median Gender Pay Gap: 23.80%

Mission T30

We aspire to double our revenues by year 2030 with expansion in all market areas while defend high market share 
in growing but competitive sectors. We believe in consistently broaden and diversify products and services 
offerings to reinforce the company's leading all-in-one solution provider position.

We cannot secure future success using strategies of the past. Recognizing this, we have established a new 
organizational structure with a clear customer-centric approach. The Front End is dedicated to ful�lling customer 
needs, fully supported by the Back End, which is responsible for delivering the product portfolio. Meanwhile, the 
Shared Services organization provides essential support to both the Front End and Back End. With well-de�ned 
priorities, we are steadily progressing towards key milestones in this transformation, aligning various functions to 
ensure seamless execution. Our agility and resilience give us the con�dence to achieve sustainable growth under 
this new structure.

We embody our motto: People, Passion, and Performance. With an increased emphasis on employee well-being 
and rising healthcare costs, we have enhanced life and health insurance policies. Additionally, our performance 
appraisal system has been re�ned, ensuring high-potential employees are identi�ed and equipped with structured 
development plans.

In the past year, the Human Resources (HR) department has played a pivotal role in creating a culture of 
continuous learning and development across the organization. By spearheading initiatives that prioritized 
employee growth and skill enhancement, HR facilitated over 9,000 man-hours of learning which includes 2,100 
hours of class room training, 3,200 hours of online trainings and 3,700 hours of On the Job training ensuring that 
our workforce remains agile, innovative, and equipped to meet evolving business challenges. These efforts have 
not only strengthened individual competencies but have also contributed to a more engaged and motivated 
workforce. The focus on learning and development has been instrumental in improving our employee 
engagement score, re�ecting a positive shift in workplace morale and a deeper commitment to organizational 
goals. HR's dedication to nurturing talent and creating an environment that values growth has been a cornerstone 
of our success this year, aligning seamlessly with our strategic vision for sustained excellence.

Enterprise Risk Management

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024
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The company is exposed to a range of �nancial risks, including market risk (covering currency risk, price risk, and 
interest rate risk), credit risk, and liquidity risk. Our risk management strategy is structured to mitigate market 
volatility and minimize potential adverse effects on �nancial performance.
The Finance Department oversees risk management operations in alignment with principles and policies 
approved by the Board of Directors. The Board establishes core risk management principles and de�nes speci�c 
policies addressing foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, and surplus liquidity investments.
All treasury-related transactions are executed within these policy frameworks, following guidelines set by Group 
Treasury and the State Bank of Pakistan. This ensures that our �nancial activities are managed prudently, 
reinforcing the company's �nancial stability and resilience.

Financial Risk Factor

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024

Market risk includes currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk. 
Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign 
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the US dollar and the Euro. 
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognized assets and liabilities. 

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate 
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether 
those changes are caused by factors speci�c to the individual �nancial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting 
all similar �nancial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to equity price risk since there 
are no investments in equity securities. The Company is also not exposed to commodity price risk since it has a 
diverse portfolio of commodity suppliers.

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company has no signi�cant long-term interest-bearing assets. 
The Company's interest rate risk arises from long term and short term borrowings. Borrowings obtained at 
variable rates expose the Company to cash �ow interest rate risk.

Market Risk

Credit risk refers to the potential �nancial loss that may occur if a counterparty fails to ful�ll its obligations. This 
risk arises from bank deposits, receivables, and credit exposures to customers, including outstanding payments 
and committed transactions.
The company mitigates credit risk through a structured assessment process, evaluating customers' �nancial 
positions, past transaction history, and other relevant factors. Individual risk limits are established based on 
internal or external credit ratings, in line with board-approved guidelines. Credit limit utilization is regularly 
monitored, and major retail sales are conducted on a cash basis to minimize risk.
For banks and �nancial institutions, the company only engages with independently rated entities that maintain a 
strong credit rating, ensuring a secure �nancial framework.

Credit Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the potential challenge of meeting �nancial obligations related to the company's liabilities.

Effective liquidity risk management requires maintaining adequate cash reserves and ensuring access to 
committed credit facilities. Given the dynamic nature of the company's operations, the �nance department 
ensures �nancial �exibility by securing funding availability through committed credit lines.

Management regularly monitors cash �ow forecasts, assessing cash and cash equivalents based on expected 
in�ows and out�ows. This process follows established company practices and location-speci�c limits, considering 
market liquidity conditions.

Liquidity Risk
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The company's liquidity management strategy includes:

·     Quarterly cash �ow projections to determine required liquid assets,
·     Monitoring liquidity ratios in compliance with internal policies and regulatory requirements, and
·     Maintaining structured debt �nancing plans to support �nancial stability.

This proactive approach ensures the company can meet its �nancial commitments while optimizing capital 
ef�ciency.

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024

The primary objective of the company's capital management is to maintain a strong credit rating and healthy 
capital ratios to support business operations and maximize shareholder value. The company actively manages its 
capital structure, making necessary adjustments in response to economic conditions. Capital comprises ordinary 
share capital and reserves.

Capital Risk Management

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) remains a fundamental pillar of our company's mission. KSB is committed 
to sustainable growth while actively contributing to the well-being of the broader community. Our parent 
company in Germany has set CSR goals to be achieved by 2025, and KSB Pakistan is fully aligned with these 
global objectives.

Under the KSB Care initiative, our social responsibility program focuses on impactful contributions in education, 
health, and disaster management. In 2024, we supported GIKI and Air University students with their �nal-year 
projects (FYPs), organized tree plantation activities across departments, and conducted diabetes awareness 
camps and medical tests at our head of�ce, regional sales of�ces, and works.

Additionally, we continue to invest in future talent by offering internships, apprenticeships, training programs, 
and educational visits, reinforcing our commitment to social development.

Corporate Social Responsibility - KSB CARE

The business outlook for Pumps and Valves remains optimistic across both standard and high-end engineered 
markets in all major sectors. The �rst half of the year is projected to deliver higher growth compared to the 
previous year. With post-election development initiatives expected to accelerate public sector activities 
throughout the year, new business opportunities—particularly in the water market—are anticipated. However, 
order intake will largely depend on the timely release of funds for subsequent tendering processes.

Our efforts to secure major projects, including ADB/PSDP-funded public health initiatives and WASA projects, 
will remain a priority in 2025. Additionally, growth is expected in the steel, sugar, and fertilizer sectors, driven by 
planned revamping and expansion projects. KSB Pakistan's extensive product portfolio and infrastructure are 
well-positioned to deliver best-in-class services, leveraging our expertise in these industries.

The auto parts business is also projected to grow compared to 2024, which has been again a challenging year for 
the sector. New product launches in both the automotive and export segments will strengthen our business 
outlook, particularly in group supplies, including products and pump/valve components. The export business 
continues to present strong prospects, with increased demand for raw casting exports for pumps within the region 
and additional orders anticipated in 2025.
Expanding KSB Pakistan's market share while ensuring sustainable growth remains a key strategic focus. This 
will be supported by effective corporate communication to drive key initiatives and strengthen our position in the 
industry.

Pumps & Valves

FUTURE OUTLOOK
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AUDITORS

The present auditors, A.F. Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire and due to the change of Auditors at 
KSB Group Level, KSB Pakistan has nominated KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. as auditors for the year ending 
December 31, 2025. KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. has con�rmed their willingness to act as auditors of the company 
for the year ending December 31, 2025.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has already adopted a Code of Conduct. The compliance with the Code of Conduct is 
compulsory for all employees at all levels. The Code has also been placed on the Company's website.

MATERIAL CHANGES

During the year ended December 31, 2024, in accordance with the requirements of Section 85 of the Companies 
Act, 2017, the increase in the Company's authorized share capital by 300 million was approved by the 
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on April 23, 2024. As a result, the authorized share capital as at 
December 31, 2024, amounted to 450,000,000 (2023: 150,000,000). As a result at December 31, 2024, the 
holding Company KSB SE & Co. KGaA, having its registered of�ce at 67227 Johann-Klein-Street 09, Frankenthal, 
Germany, held 22,414,394 (2023: 7,772,975) shares of the Company of Rs 10 each representing 72.54% of the 
issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Company. 

HOLDING COMPANY

The Company's holding company is KSB SE & Co. KGaA Germany. 

RESULT FOR THE YEAR
Profit for the year before providing for taxation
Provision for taxation

Profit after taxation
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year - Net of Tax
Un-appropriated profit brought forward

Available for appropriation

Appropriated as under

-
  

Transfer to general reserve
-

  
Proposed dividend @ Rs. 0.00 per share 

Un appropriated profit carried forward

142,574

55,914

(86,660)

(2,906)
3,272

56,281

56,000
-

281

APPROPRIATION

Rupees in '000
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KSB SupremeServ is focused on achieving volume growth this year by capitalizing on opportunities in reverse 
engineering and expanding our presence in the spare parts business.

We are actively exploring new opportunities in the marine and industrial sectors for reverse-engineered 
components and service jobs, while also anticipating repeat orders from the oil, gas, and fertilizer industries. As 
the MEA region's hub for reverse engineering, KSB Pakistan aims to strengthen its position by securing additional 
orders from across the MEA region.

Additionally, we will intensify our efforts in the private sector, industrial markets, and new applications for 
standard business, ensuring deeper market penetration through our authorized partners. While 2025 presents 
both challenges and opportunities, we remain committed to reinforcing our leadership in aftermarket services.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors presently comprises eight individuals out of which one executive, three are non-executive, 
three are independent directors, including one female director and one director is nominated by NIT.
The Chairman of the Board is other than the CEO and non-executive Director.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

During the year, four Board Meetings were held and the number of Meetings attended by each Director is given 
hereunder:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
and their Chairs, as well as  
number of meetings in the  
reporting year

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Chair: Mr. Asif Malik
No. of meetings: 2

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chair: Ms. Ayesha Aziz
No. of meetings: 3

01.

02.

03.

04.

05.

06.

07.

08.

Dr. Sven Baumgarten

Mr. Imran Ghani

Mr. Dieter Antonius Pott

Ms. Ayesha Aziz

Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami

Mr. Shahid Mahmood

Mr. Asim Ra�q

Mr. Asif Malik

5

5

5

3

5

5

5

3

No. of Meetings Attended 

Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could not attend the Board Meetings.

Name of DirectorS. No.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

An Audit Committee of the Board has been in existence since the enforcement of the Code of Corporate 
Governance which comprises two independent directors and one non-executive director. The Members of the 
Board Audit Committee and attendance by each member was as follows:

During the year, four meetings of the Committee were held. The Committee has its terms of reference which were 
determined by the Board of Directors in accordance with the guidelines provided in the listing regulations.

1.

2.

3.

-   Chairperson

-   Member

-   Member

3

4

4

No. of Meetings Attended

Ms. Ayesha Aziz

Mr. Dieter Antonius Pott

Mr. Shahid Mahmood

Name of DirectorS. No.

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors has constituted the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (HR&R), which 
comprises three Directors.  The members of the HR&R Committee and attendance by each member was as 
follows:

1.

2.

3.

Mr. Asif Malik

Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami

Mr. Imran Ghani 

Chairperson 

Member

-

-

- Member

2

2

2

No. of Meetings AttendedName of DirectorS. No.
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· To the best of our knowledge, no trading of shares of the Company by CEO, Directors, Company Secretary, 

CFO, their spouses and minor children has been carried out.

Rs. 165.2331-12-2023

Rs. 133.0531-12-20232.

Provident Fund

 There are no signi�cant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

· There has been no material departure from the Best Practices of Corporate Governance, as detailed in the 

Listing Regulations.

· There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing.

· The key operating and �nancial data for the last six years is annexed.

· The value of investments including accrued interest based on respective un-audited accounts of funds are as 

follows:

Directors' Remuneration Policy - For Attending Meetings of the Board

1.        No Director shall determine his own remuneration.

2.     Meeting fee of each Director other than regularly paid Managing Director or full time working
       Director for attending meetings of the Board shall be determined by Board of Directors.

3.     Remuneration shall be suf�cient to encourage value addition.

4.     Remuneration shall be suf�cient to attract and retain Directors needed to govern the Company
       successfully.

5.     Remuneration shall not be at a level that could be perceived to compromise their independence.

6.     The Directors shall be entitled for travelling, boarding and lodging and other expenses for attending
       Board Meetings.

CORPORATE AND FINANCE REPORTING FRAME WORK

· The �nancial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up by the Management in 

conformity with the Companies Act, 2017. These statements present fairly the Company's state of affairs, 

the results of its operations, cash �ow and changes in equity.

· Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

· Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of �nancial statements and 

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement.

· The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of 

�nancial statements and any departures therefrom has been adequately disclosed and explained.

· The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The statement of pattern of the shareholding of the Company as at December 31, 2024 is annexed with the report.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The performance of CEO is assessed through the evaluation system developed by the KSB Group. The evaluation 
is conducted on �nancial and non-�nancial parameters including the KSB Values.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The board would like to express gratitude to all stakeholders, valued customers, shareholders, bankers, suppliers, 
franchise partners and dealers of the Company for their valuable support throughout the year. They are also 
thankful for the excellent support and guidance provided by the parent Company, M/s. KSB SE & Co. KGaA.

The Board appreciates efforts by entire KSB team on achievement of positive results during this year and wished 
them all the best for year 2025.

On behalf of the Board

Imran GhaniMarch 19, 2025
Lahore Chief Executive Of�cer / MD

Hasan Aziz Bilgrami 
Director
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Six-years Financial Summary
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3,973,302

7,331,069

7,331,069

5,775,531

1,181,695

437,682

142,574

(86,660)

55,914

106,959

- 

3,250,808

1,007,867

1,529

110,571

6,211,102

(4,593,836)

(516,901)

(350,906)

(10,567)

134,361

(295,108)

54.20%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

20.46%

7.58%

2.47%

0.97%

1.46%

0.00%

44.34%

13.75%

0.02%

1.51%

84.72%

-79.54%

-8.95%

-6.08%

-0.18%

2.33%

-5.11%

-1.50%

Vertical Analysis

Rupees in '000Balance sheet

2024 20222023%age %age %age

Profit and Loss Account

Net worth / shareholders equity

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Non current liabilities

Short term running finances / 
bank borrowings

Fixed Assets

Long Term Loans and Deposits

Deferred Taxation

Current Assets 

Cost of sales

Distribution and marketing costs

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Other operating income

Finance Cost

Taxation

Total liabilities and equity

Total Assets

Sales 

Gross Profit / (Loss)

Operating Profit / (Loss)

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Profit / (Loss) for the year

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

15.60%

6.60%

1.47%

0.87%

35.03%

35.75%

1.48%

27.74%

17.34%

0.03%

1.15%

81.48%

-84.40%

-7.60%

-4.70%

-0.13%

3.42%

-5.12%

-0.60%

2,011,662

5,743,335

5,743,335

4,965,061

774,748

327,533

73,191

43,342

2,053,505

85,214

1,592,954

995,971

1,736

65,986

4,679,642

(4,190,313)

(377,182)

(233,314)

(6,379)

169,660

(254,342)

(29,849)

2,014,373

6,247,674

6,247,674

5,755,040

1,173,629

384,521

12,254

843

2,469,084

88,105

1,676,112

1,095,647

2,419

123,666

5,025,942

(4,581,411)

(584,580)

(286,469)

(9,246)

91,187

(372,267)

(11,411)
 

32.24%

1.41%

26.83%

39.52%

17.54%

0.04%

1.98%

80.45%

-79.61%

-10.16%

-4.98%

-0.16%

1.58%

-6.47%

-0.20%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

20.39%

6.68%

0.21%

0.01%
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41.91%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

16.48%

4.40%

0.66%

0.45%

7.35%

19.27%

31.47%

23.20%

1.51%

0.00%

75.29%

-83.52%

-8.41%

-5.70%

-0.33%

2.35%

-3.74%

-0.20%

1,967,112

4,693,286

4,693,286

3,606,605

594,516

158,593

23,636

16,382

344,785

904,448

1,476,941

1,088,677

70,909

3,533,700

(3,012,089)

(303,269)

(205,732)

(11,771)

84,849

(134,957)

(7,254)

-

1,957,898

4,940,663

4,940,663

3,755,532

733,543

287,453

116,915

87,880

273,575

1,211,456

1,497,734

1,196,996

69,256

-

3,674,411

(3,021,989)

(308,778)

(223,890)

(8,920)

95,498

(170,538)

(29,035)

39.63%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

19.53%

7.65%

3.11%

2.34%

5.54%

24.52%

30.31%

24.23%

1.40%

0.00%

74.37%

-80.47%

-8.22%

-5.96%

-0.24%

2.54%

-4.54%

-0.77%

2021 20192020%age %age %age
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Rupees in '000Balance sheet

Profit and Loss Account

Net worth / shareholders equity

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Non current liabilities

Short term running finances / 
bank borrowings

Fixed Assets

Long Term Loans and Deposits

Deferred Taxation

Current Assets 

Cost of sales

Distribution and marketing costs

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Other operating income

Finance Cost

Taxation

Total liabilities and equity

Total Assets

Sales 

Gross Profit / (Loss)

Operating Profit / (Loss)

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Profit / (Loss) for the year

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

13.71%

3.24%

0.73%

0.63%

33.80%

33.67%

1.31%

31.23%

17.00%

0.23%

0.54%

82.23%

-86.29%

-7.57%

-5.24%

-0.04%

2.37%

-2.51%

-0.10%

1,986,568

5,877,882

5,877,882

4,334,458

594,361

140,421

31,725

27,290

1,978,836

76,772

1,835,706

999,375

13,306

31,899

4,833,302

(3,740,097)

(328,098)

(227,029)

(1,691)

102,879

(108,696)

(4,435)



106,959

-

 
3,250,808

1,007,867

1,529

110,571

6,211,102

5,775,531

(4,593,836)

(516,901)

(350,906)

(10,567)

134,361

(295,108)

(86,660)

3,973,302

7,331,069

7,331,069

1,181,695

437,682

142,574

55,914

88,105
                  

1,676,112

            
2,469,084

            
1,095,647

            
2,419

                    
123,666

5,025,942

            
5,755,040

            

(4,581,411)

           

            

(584,580)

(286,469)

              

(9,246)

91,187

                  

(372,267)

(11,411)

2,014,373            

            
6,247,674

               

            

6,247,674

1,173,629

              

                   

384,521

12,254

843

97.25%

21.40%

-100.00%

31.66%

17.34%

-8.01%

-36.79%

-10.59%

23.58%

17.34%

0.36%

0.27%

0.69%

-11.58%

22.49%

14.29%

47.35%

13.83%

-20.73%

1063.49%

659.44%

6532.74%

2,014,373

6,247,674

6,247,674

1,173,629

384,521

12,254

843

88,105

1,676,112

2,469,084

1,095,647

2,419

123,666

5,025,942

5,755,040

(4,581,411)

(584,580)

(286,469)

(9,246)

91,187

(372,267)

(11,411)

2,011,662

5,743,335

5,743,335

85,214

1,592,954

2,053,505

995,971

1,736

65,986

4,679,642

4,965,061

(4,190,313)

(377,181)

(233,314)

(6,379)

169,659

(254,342)

(29,849)

774,748

327,533

73,191

43,342

0.13%

3.39%

5.22%

20.24%

8.78%

10.01%

39.34%

87.41%

7.40%

8.78%

15.91%

9.33%

51.49%

54.99%

22.78%

44.94%

-46.25%

17.40%

46.36%

-83.26%

-61.77%

-98.06%

Horizontal Analysis

Rupees in '000Balance sheet

20232024 Change (%)Change (%) 20222023

Profit and Loss Account

Net worth / shareholders equity

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Non current liabilities

Short term running finances / 
bank borrowings

Fixed Assets

Long Term Loans and Deposits

Deferred Taxation

Current Assets 

Cost of sales

Distribution and marketing costs

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Other operating income

Finance Cost

Taxation

Total liabilities and equity

Total Assets

Sales 

Gross Profit / (Loss)

Operating Profit / (Loss)

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Profit / (Loss) for the year
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1,986,568

5,877,882

5,877,882

4,334,458

(3,740,097)

594,361

(328,098)

(227,029)

(1,691)

102,879

140,421

(108,696)

31,725

(4,435)

27,290

76,772

1,835,706

1,978,836

999,375

13,306

31,899

4,833,302

1,967,112

4,693,286

4,693,286

3,606,605

594,516

158,593

23,636

16,382

344,785

904,448

1,476,941

1,088,677

70,909

-

3,533,700

(3,012,089)

(303,269)

(205,732)

(11,771)

84,849

(134,957)

(7,254)

0%

0.99%

-77.73%

102.96%

33.98%

25.24%

-8.20%

-81.24%

36.78%

25.24%

20.18%

24.17%

-0.03%

8.19%

10.35%

-85.63%

21.25%

-11.46%

-19.46%

34.22%

-38.86%

66.59%

1,967,112

4,693,286

4,693,286

344,785

904,448

1,476,941

1,088,677

70,909

3,533,700

(3,012,089)

(303,269)

(205,732)

(11,771)

84,849

(134,957)

(7,254)

3,606,605

594,516

158,593

23,636

16,382

1,957,898

4,940,663

4,940,663

3,755,532

733,543

287,453

116,915

87,880

273,575

1,211,456

1,497,734

1,196,996

69,256

3,674,411

(3,021,989)

(308,778)

(223,890)

(8,920)

95,498

(170,538)

(29,035)

-

0.47%

26.03%

-25.34%

-1.39%

-5.01%

-9.05%

2.39%

-3.83%

-5.01%

-3.97%

-0.33%

-18.95%

-1.78%

-8.11%

31.96%

-11.15%

-44.83%

-20.86%

-79.78%

-75.02%

-81.36%

Rupees in '000

2021 2019Change (%) Change (%)2020 2020
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1.26%

11.00%

-13.22%

3.77%

-2.29%

-0.34%

-86.95%

107%

-3.18%

-2.29%

14.55%

12.04%

30.35%

12.96%

2.77%

277.23%

54.91%

133.25%

133.99%

130.70%

573.03%

58.82%

Change (%)

1,986,568

5,877,882

5,877,882

4,334,458

594,361

140,421

31,725

27,290

76,772

1,835,706

1,978,836

999,375

13,306

31,899

4,833,302

(3,740,097)

(328,098)

(227,029)

(1,691)

102,879

(108,696)

(4,435)

2,011,662

5,743,335

5,743,335

774,748

327,533

73,191

43,342

85,214

1,592,954

2,053,505

995,971

1,736

65,986

4,679,642

4,965,061

(4,190,313)

(377,181)

(233,314)

(6,379)

169,659

(254,342)

(29,849)

20212022



Statement of Value Addition 
& Distribution 

Net sales

Other income

Cost of sales (excluding employees' cost)

 Marketing, admin. & other expenses  

(excluding employees' cost) 

Employees cost

- Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

- Workers' profit particiaption fund

Government

- Taxes  &  Duties

- Workers' welfare fund

Shareholders
- Dividend
- Bonus shares

Retained in business for future growth

- Retained profit

Finance cost

Rupees in '000

Value Addition

20232024 %age %age

Value Distribution

48Financial StatementsStakeholders’ Information Corporate Governance ManagementCorporate Objectives

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024

Value Distribu�on 2024 Value Distribu�on 2023

98.44

1.56

100.00

68.71

8.79

12.74

0.01

12.75

3.36

0.00

3.37

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.01

6.37

100.00

5,755,040

91,187

5,846,227

4,017,079

513,852

744,719

658

745,377

196,559

250

196,809

-
-

-

843

372,267

5,846,227

97.73

2.27

100.00

66.12

7.08

14.92

0.13

15.05

5.76

0.05

5.81

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.95

4.99

100.00

5,775,531

134,361

5,909,892

3,907,798

418,372

881,605

7,657

889,262

340,278

3,160

343,438

-
-

-

55,914

295,108

5,909,892

66%66%66%

7%7%7%

15%15%15%

6%6%6%
1% 1% 1% 5%5%5%

 Cost of sales

 Marke�ng and admn.
Expenses

 Employees cost

 Government taxes

 Shareholders

 Retained in business for
future growth

 Finance cost

69%69%69%

9%9%9%

13%13%13%

3%3%3% 0%0%0%

0%0%0%

6%6%6%  Cost of sales

 Marke�ng and admn.
Expenses

 Employees cost

 Government taxes

 Shareholders

 Retained in business for
future growth

 Finance cost



Rupees in '000Balance sheet

2024 20192020202120222023

Current liablitities

Non current liabilities

Short term running finances / bank borrowings

Creditors, accrued & other liabilities

Total liabilities  

Total Liabilities & Equity

Total assets

Fixed assets

Long term loans and deposits

Deferred taxation

Current assets

Inventory

Trade debts and contract assets

Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

Profit and loss

Matertial consumption

Net Profit

Sales

Cost of goods sold

Gross Profit

Distribution and marketing cost

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Other operating income

Operating Profit

Finance Cost

Profit before tax

Taxation

Paid up capital

Reserves 

Net worth / sharesholders equity 3,973,302

3,357,767

7,331,069

7,331,069

309,000

3,664,302

106,959
 

-

3,250,808

3,250,808

1,007,867

1,529

110,571

6,211,102

2,232,408

2,242,873

3,139,072

2,979,750

5,775,531

(4,593,836)

1,181,695

(516,901)

(350,906)

(10,567)

134,361

437,682

(295,108)

142,574

(86,660)

55,914

2,014,373

4,233,301

6,247,674

6,247,674

132,000

1,882,373

88,105

1,676,112

2,469,084

4,145,196

1,095,647

2,419

123,666

5,025,942

1,542,693

2,271,998

2,388,102

3,213,316

5,755,040

(4,581,411)

1,173,629

(584,580)

(286,469)

(9,246)

91,187

384,521

(372,267)

12,254

(11,411)

843

2,011,662

3,731,673

5,743,335

5,743,335

132,000

1,879,662

85,214

1,592,954

2,053,505

3,646,459

995,971

1,736

65,986

4,679,642

1,322,924

2,295,584

1,965,687

2,952,236

4,965,061

(4,190,313)

774,748

(377,182)

(233,314)

(6,379)

169,660

327,533

(254,342)

73,191

(29,849)

43,342

1,986,569

3,891,314

5,877,883

5,877,883

132,000

1,854,569

76,772

1,835,707

1,978,835

3,814,542

999,375

13,306

31,899

4,833,303

1,564,143

2,157,015

1,893,607

2,438,882

4,334,458

(3,740,098)

594,360

(328,098)

(227,029)

(1,691)

102,879

140,421

(108,697)

31,724

(4,434)

27,290

1,967,112

2,726,174

4,693,286

4,693,286

132,000

1,835,112

344,785

904,447

1,476,942

2,381,389

1,088,677

70,909

-

3,533,700

792,327

2,088,249

1,396,106

1,895,940

3,606,605

(3,012,089)

594,516

(303,269)

(205,732)

(11,771)

84,849

158,593

(134,957)

23,636

(7,254)

16,382

1,957,898

2,982,765

4,940,663

4,940,663

132,000

1,825,898

273,575

1,211,456

1,497,734

2,709,190

1,196,996

69,256

-

3,674,411

867,928

2,119,541

1,411,207

1,889,247

3,755,532

(3,021,989)

733,543

(308,778)

(223,890)

(8,920)

95,498

287,453

(170,538)

116,915

(29,035)

87,880

Key Financial Data for 6 Years 
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Key Performance Indicators

50Financial StatementsStakeholders’ Information Corporate Governance ManagementCorporate Objectives

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024

2024 20222023 201920202021

Gross Margin 

Net profit to Sales

Return on equity

Return on capital employed

Return on assets

EBITDA

EBITDA margin

Inventroy turnover ratio

Inventory turnover in number of days

Debtor Turnover ratio

Collection period (Days)

Creditor turnover

Credit turnover in number of days

Opreating cycle

Total assets trunover ratio

Fixed assets turnover ratio

Operating activities

Investing activities

Financing Activities

Cash and cash equivelent- closing balance

%

%

%

%

%

Rupees in '000

%

Times

Days

Times

Days

Times

Days

Days

Times

Times

Rupees in '000

Rupees in '000

Rupees in '000

Rupees in '000

20.39

0.01

0.04

18.29

0.01

545,423

9.48

2.08

175

2.53

144

1.92

190

129

0.92

5.25

123,905

(254,071)

(1,517,623)

15.60

0.87

2.15

15.62

0.75

482,337

9.71

2.23

164

2.16

169

2.13

171

161

0.86

4.99

334,388

(142,973)
 

(262,659)

(1,387,458)

13.71

0.63

1.37

6.81

0.46

296,946

 

6.85

 

1.56

 

234

 

2.01

 

182

 

1.98

 

185

 

231

 

0.74

 

4.34
 

 

 
(413,140)

 (64,148)
 

(234,732)
 

(1,316,214)

16.48

0.45

0.83

6.86

0.35

317,942

8.82

2.39

153

1.73

211

2.16

169

195

0.77

3.31

127,114

(45,362)

217,906

(604,194)

19.53

2.34

4.49

12.88

1.78

446,482

11.89

2.18

168

1.77

206

2.14

170

203

0.76

3.14

Cash dividend  per share Rupees 0 0.85 0.85

-

 

 

0.50 1.50

Dividend yield ratio

Dividend pay out ratio

Dividend cover ratio

Earnings Per Share 

Number of Shares

Debt Equity Ratio

Interest Cover ratio

Current Ratio

Acid test ratio

Break up value  per share

Market Value of shares - year end

Market Value of shares - high

Market Value of shares - low

Times

Times

Times

Rupees

Number

Times

Times

Times

Rupees

Rupees

Rupees

Rupees

-

-

-

0.06

13,200

0.83 : 1

1.03

1.21

0.84

152.60

0

0

0

0.00

0.26

3.86

3.28

13,200

0.79 : 1

1.29

1.28

0.92

152.40

109.99

186.45

74.27

0.00

0.41

2.43

 

2.07

 

13,200

0.92 : 1

1.29

1.27
 

0.86
 

150.50

388.45

402.17

109.67

0.00

0.40

2.48

1.24

13,200

0.59:1

1.18

1.48

1.15

149.02

388.45

402.17

109.67

0.01

0.23

4.44

6.66

13,200

0.70:1

1.69

1.36

1.04

148.33

169.96

182.97

85.00

12,972

(82,895)

(163,610)

(903,852)

Summary of cash flow statement

20.46

0.97

1.41

10.73

0.76

611,597

10.59

1.33

273

2.58

142

1.46

249

166

0.79

5.73

- 

-

-

-

2.85

19,586

0 : 1

1.48

1.91

1.22

202.86

151.98

168.46

103.08

219,267

(82,879)

1,905,809

524,574
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Shareholdings' Slab

As at December 31, 2024

Pattern of Shareholding
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Total Shares HeldNumber of Shareholders
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1
101
501

1001
5001

10001
15001
20001
25001
30001
35001
40001
45001
50001
55001
70001
85001
90001

105001
130001
135001
140001
145001
185001
275001
295001
330001
685001

1060001
1285001

22410001

to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to

100
500

1000
5000

10000
15000
20000
25000
30000
35000
40000
45000
50000
55000
60000
75000
90000
95000

110000
135000
140000
145000
150000
190000
280000
300000
335000
690000

1065000
1290000

22415000

19,883
125,694
241,976
774,703
524,753
306,709
185,600
240,005
172,513

61,431
111,246

40,040
341,342
101,271
110,392
144,440

88,885
92,064

106,403
132,200
137,288
142,500
145,550
186,810
276,613
300,000
334,300
690,000

1,062,559
1,288,436

22,414,394
30,900,000

551
415
329
312
69
24
10
10

6
2
3
1
7
2
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1760

Directors, Chief Executive Officer and their spouse(s) 

and minor children

NIL
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties

 M/S. KSB SE & CO. KGaA

NIT and ICP

Banks Development Financial Institutions, 

Non-Banking Financial Institutions

Insurance Companies

Modarabas and Mutual Funds

General Public
a. Local

b. Foreign

Foreign Companies

Others

-

1

-

4

1
 

2

1,688

37
 

- 

27
1,760

-

22,414,394

-

1,435,121

132,200

1,249,369

4,865,747

37,938

-

765,231
30,900,000

-

72.54

-

4.64

0.43

4.04

15.75

0.12

- 

2.48
100.00

 M/S. KSB SE & CO. KGaA 22,414,394 72.54

Total

Shareholders Percentage

Percentage

Categories of Shareholders

Shareholders Holding 5% or more Voting Interest

Shares Held

Shares Held



Statement of Compliance 
with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 

 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

 
KSB Pumps Company Limited has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following 
manner: -

1. The total number of directors is 8 as per the following:
i. Male : 7
ii. Female : 1

2. The composition of Board is as follows:

3. The Directors have con�rmed that none of them is serving as a Director in more than seven listed 
companies, including this Company; 

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been 
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and signi�cant 
policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of signi�cant 
policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been 
taken by the Board/ Shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these 
Regulations;    

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director 
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the 
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

8. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of 
Directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

Independent Director 

Mr. Asif Malik
 Ms. Ayesha Aziz

Mr. Shahid Mahmood

i.
ii.

iii.

Non-Executive Directors 

Dr. Sven Baumgarten 
Mr. Dieter Antonius Pott 
Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami

 
i.
ii.
iii.

Executive Director

Mr. Imran Ghani
 
i.

Nominee Director (NIT)

Sheikh Asim Ra�qi.

Female Director 

Ms. Ayesha Aziz i.
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a) Audit Committee

 • Ms. Ayesha Aziz Chairperson
 • Mr. Dieter Antonius Pott Member
 • Mr. Shahid Mahmood Member

 • Mr. Asif Malik Chairman 
 • Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami Member
 • Mr. Imran Ghani Member 

 
b) HR and Remuneration Committee

 

13.   The 'Terms of Reference' of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to 
the committees for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committees were as per following; 

a)   Audit Committee                                           04

b)   HR and Remuneration Committee                02

9. The majority of the Directors have either completed the Director's Certi�cation from authorised 
institutions or have the prescribed quali�cation and experience pursuant to Regulation 19 of the CCG. 
During the year, Chief �nancial of�cer and Chief commercial of�cer have completed Director training 
programme.

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Of�cer, Company Secretary and Head of 
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied 
with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

11. Chief Financial Of�cer and Chief Executive duly endorsed the �nancial statements before approval of 
the Board; 

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below, - 

15. The Board has outsourced the internal audit function to Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co. Chartered 
Accountants who are considered suitably quali�ed and experienced for the purpose and are conversant 
with the policies and procedures of the Company

16. The statutory auditors of the company have con�rmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating 
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and 
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance 
with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the �rm involved in the 
audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief 
executive of�cer, chief �nancial of�cer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the 
Company;
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· As per clause 10 (3) (v) of CCG, the Board annual evaluation will be carried out in the year 

2025.Initially it was planned in 2024 but delayed  due to right share issue process in 2024.

· During the year, SECP introduced Regulation 10A of the Regulation on June 12, 2024. The Board 
will ensure that the Company has addressed sustainability-related risk and opportunities. Also, it 
will ensure that Company's sustainability and DE&I related strategies are periodically reviewed 
and monitored in future.

· During the year, SECP introduced Regulation 10A of the Regulation on June 12, 2024. Currently, 
the Board has not constituted a separate Sustainability Committee, and the functions will be 
performed by the Board of Audit Committee.

· During the year, SECP amended the Regulation 10 of the Regulations on June 12, 2024. The 
Company's Code of Conduct covers the element of workplace harassment. Nevertheless, the 
management is reviewing this amendment and will ensure compliance in due course.

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other 
services except in accordance with the Companies Act, these regulations or any other regulatory 
requirement and the auditors have con�rmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard; 
and

18. We con�rm that all other requirements of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the regulations 
have been complied.

19. Explanation for non-complines with requirements, other then regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 
are below (if applicable):  

March 19, 2025
Lahore Chief Executive Of�cer / MD

Imran Ghani Hasan Aziz Bilgrami
Director

For and on behalf of the Board.
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Independent Auditor’s Review Report
To the Members of KSB Pumps Company Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed 
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

A. F FERGUSON & CO., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the PwC network 

308-Upper Mall, Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam P.O. Box 39, Lahore-54000, Pakistan.

Tel: +92 (42) 3519 9343-50 / Fax: +92 (42) 3519 9351 www.pwc.com/pk

KARACHI    LAHORE    ISLAMABAD

A.F. Ferguson & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
Lahore
Date: 28 5March , 202
UDIN: CR202410884KwjlWNOce
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We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of KSB Pumps 
Company Limited (the company) for the year ended December 31, 2024 in accordance with the 
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the 
Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight 
any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries 
of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with 
the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the 
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit 
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Director's statement on internal 
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, 
the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation 
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related 
party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent 
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the 
Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 
31, 2024.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Profit or Loss & Other 

Comprehensive Income

Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements
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KARACHI    LAHORE    ISLAMABAD

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KSB PUMPS COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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We have audited the annexed financial statements of KSB Pumps Company Limited (the 
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024, and the 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, 
the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including  material accounting policy information and other explanatory information, and we 
state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the 
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming 
part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required 
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at December 31, 
2024 and of the profit and other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for 
the year then ended.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as 
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for 
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Opinion

Basis for Opinion

Key Audit Matter

A. F FERGUSON & CO., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the PwC network 

308-Upper Mall, Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam P.O. Box 39, Lahore-54000, Pakistan.

Tel: +92 (42) 3519 9343-50 / Fax: +92 (42) 3519 9351 www.pwc.com/pk
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(Refer notes 4.16 and 25 to the annexed 
financial statements)

The principal activity of the Company is the 
manufacture and sale of Industrial pumps, 
valves, castings and related parts and 
provision of after–market services. The 
Company recognized revenue of Rs 5,775.5 
million from the sale of products/ services to 
domestic as well as export customers during 
the year ended December 31, 2024. 

Revenue is recognized either at a point in 
time or over time, when the Company 
satisfies performance obligations by 
transferring the promised goods or services 
to its customers. Revenue is recognized at 
transaction price, which represents the fair 
value of the consideration received or 
receivable excluding Government indirect 
taxes.

Following is the key audit matter:

Sr.
No

(i)

Key Audit Matter
How the matter was addressed in our
audit

Revenue Recognition

We considered revenue recognition as a key 
audi t  mat ter  due to  revenue be ing 
considered as an area of significant audit 
risk as part of the audit process. 

-  Assessed the design, implementation and 
operating effectiveness of the key internal 
controls involved in revenue recognition;

Our audit procedures included the following:

- Understood and evaluated the accounting 
policy with respect to revenue recognition; 

- Performed testing of revenue transactions on 
a sample basis with underlying documentation 
including dispatch documents and sales 
invoices;

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our 
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

-  Assessed the reliability of management's 
estimates by comparing the actual results of 
delivered projects to previous estimates;

- Recalculated the percentage of completion 
and the revenue based on the extent of 
progress towards completion of the project. 

-  Checked   the   extent   of   progress   towards
completion by comparing actual costs as per 
the Company's accounting records to the 
estimated total costs of the projects;

- Tested on a sample basis, specific revenue 
transactions recorded before and after the 
reporting date with underlying documentation 
to assess whether revenue was recognized in 
the correct period; and

- Assessed the adequacy of disclosures made in 
the financial statements related to revenue. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report in this regard.
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Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the 
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Responsibilities   of   Management   and   Board   of   Directors    for   the   Financial 
Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

· Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

· Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. 

· Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion: 

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr. 
Muhammad Ahsan Nadeem.

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b)

c)

d)

the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the 
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) 
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for 
the purpose of the Company's business; and 

no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 
1980).

A.F. Ferguson & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
Lahore
Date: 28 5March , 202
UDIN: AR2024108847wRd5OPsj

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships 
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where 
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication.
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2023
Note

2024
Rupees Rupees

Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Authorised capital

  45,000,000 (2023: 15,000,000)

     ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 5

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

  30,900,000 (2023: 13,200,000)

     ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 5

Capital reserve-Share Premium 6

Revenue reserves 6

Employees' retirement and other benefits 7

Trade and other payables 8

Contract liabilities 9

Short term finances - secured 10

Provisions for other liabilities and charges 11

Unclaimed dividend

Due to provident fund 12

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 13

450,000,000

309,000,000

1,728,921,152

1,935,381,271

3,973,302,423

106,959,233

2,469,041,988

670,029,778

-

87,822,709

10,532,545

13,380,439

3,250,807,459

7,331,069,115

150,000,000

132,000,000

-

1,882,372,824

2,014,372,824

88,105,236

2,032,551,917

355,550,555

1,676,112,302

57,914,053

10,644,344

12,423,456

4,145,196,627

6,247,674,687

Chief Executive Officer DirectorChief Financial Officer
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2023
Note

2024
Rupees Rupees

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment 14

Intangible assets 15

Capital work-in-progress 16

Long term loans and deposits 17

Deferred tax assets 18

994,473,544

1,426,835

11,966,393

1,529,059

110,571,343

1,119,967,174

947,121,631

721,320

147,803,985

2,419,437

123,666,579

        

1,221,732,952

19

20

21

22

Stores, spares and loose tools

Stock-in-trade

Trade debts - unsecured

Contract assets

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 

Income tax recoverable

Cash and bank balances 24

23

221,420,329

2,010,987,258

1,796,842,949

446,030,433

465,826,180

524,573,545

6,211,101,941

7,331,069,115

745,421,247

164,263,404

1,378,430,004

1,761,969,272

510,028,845

422,684,412

158,488,519

5,025,941,735

6,247,674,687

630,077,279

Chief Executive Officer DirectorChief Financial Officer
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Revenue from contracts with customers 25

Cost of sales 26

Distribution and marketing expenses 27

Net impairment gain/(loss) on financial assets 41

Administrative expenses 28

Other operating expenses 29

Other income 30

Finance costs 31

Levy 32

Income tax expense 32

Items that will not be subsequently reclassified in profit or loss:

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans - net of tax

Items that may be subsequently reclassified in profit or loss

Earnings per share - basic & diluted rupees 33

5,775,531,455

(4,593,836,616)

1,181,694,839

(521,720,053)

4,818,989

(350,905,992)

(10,566,696)

303,321,087

134,360,901

(295,108,173)

142,573,815

(48,140,121)

94,433,694

(38,519,599)

55,914,095

(2,905,648)

-

(2,905,648)

53,008,447

2.85

5,755,039,810

(4,581,410,682)

1,173,629,128

(473,706,130)

(110,873,524)

(286,469,448)

(9,246,141)

293,333,885

91,187,160

(372,266,650)

12,254,395

(67,771,860)

(55,517,465)

56,360,461

842,996

1,867,884

1,867,884

2,710,880

0.060

Gross profit 

Operating profit

Profit before levy and taxation

Profit before taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive (loss)/income:

Total comprehensive income for the year

Statement of Profit or Loss and 
Other Comprehensive Income
   

2023
Note

2024
Rupees Rupees

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these �nancial statements.

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Chief Executive Officer DirectorChief Financial Officer
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Transfer to general reserve

                              Profit for the year ended December 31, 2023                                            

Other comprehensive income for the year

                                           

Total comprehensive income for the year                                            

                        

Transfer to general reserve                          

Profit for the year ended December 31, 2024                                            

Other comprehensive loss for the year                                            

Total comprehensive income for the year                                            

Right Issue of Ordinary Shares                    

Share Issuance cost                          

132,000,000

-

 - 

-

 

- 

132,000,000

- 

- 

- 

177,000,000

- 

309,000,000

- 

-

 - 

-

 

- 

-

 

- 

- 

- 

1,770,000,000

(41,078,848)

1,728,921,152  

1,843,100,000

36,000,000

- 

-

 

- 

1,879,100,000

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

1,879,100,000

 

36,561,944

(36,000,000)

842,996 

1,867,884

2,710,880

3,272,824

- 

55,914,095

(2,905,648)

53,008,447

- 

- 

56,281,271

2,011,661,944

-

842,996

1,867,884

2,710,880

2,014,372,824

-                      

55,914,095

(2,905,648)

53,008,447

1,947,000,000

(41,078,848)

3,973,302,423

Balance as at January 1, 2023

Balance as at December 31, 2023

Transactions with owners in their 

   capacity as owners:

Balance as at December 31, 2024

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2024

                           Revenue Reserve                           Capital Reserve

Share Share  General  Unappropriated 
 Capital  Premium  Reserves  Profit  Total 

 Rupees   Rupees   Rupees   Rupees   Rupees 

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these �nancial statements.

Chief Executive Officer DirectorChief Financial Officer
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Statement of Cash Flows
 

 
2024 2023

Rupees RupeesNote 

Cash flows from operating activities

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 form an integral part of these �nancial statements.

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash generated from operations 34

Finance costs paid 

Taxes paid

Payments to workers' profit participation fund

Employees' retirement benefits paid

Decrease/(Increase) in long term loans and deposits - net

Fixed capital expenditure including capital work in progress and intangibles

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from issuance of right shares

Payment for transaction cost for issuance of right shares

Dividend paid

35

765,134,131

(397,776,914)

(115,519,438)

(658,131)

(32,803,357)

890,378

(545,867,462)

219,266,669

(91,432,009)

8,553,315

(82,878,694)

1,947,000,000

(41,078,848)

(111,799)

1,905,809,353

2,042,197,328

(1,517,623,783)

524,573,545

582,831,150

(333,773,713)

(86,589,864)

(3,886,106)

(33,992,753)

(683,445)

(458,925,881)

123,905,269

(262,254,766)

8,183,464

(254,071,302)

- 

- 

- 

- 

(130,166,033)

(1,387,457,750)

(1,517,623,783)

Chief Executive Officer DirectorChief Financial Officer
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1.1

2.1

2.2

2.2.1

1.

2.

Legal status and nature of business         
       

Statement of compliance           
   

Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to existing standards  

            

Standards, amendments and interpretations to accounting standards that are effective in 

current year or have been early adopted by the Company

KSB Pumps Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on July 18, 1959 under the 
Companies Act, 1913 (now Companies Act, 2017) and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. 
The Company is a subsidiary of KSB SE & Co. KGaA and principally engaged in the manufacture and sale 
of industrial pumps, valves, castings and related parts and provision of after market services. The 
geographical location and address of Company’s business units, are as follow:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting 

standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan 

comprise of:              

I) International Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS') issued by the International Accounting
  Standards Board (IASB) as noti�ed under the Companies Act, 2017; and               

ii) Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.               

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the 
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company's 
�nancial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to IFRS are effective for accounting period beginning 
on January 01, 2024 but are considered not to be relevant to the Company's operations (although they may 
affect the accounting for future transactions and events) and are, therefore, not detailed in these �nancial 
statements, except for the following:
             
Securities Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its S.R.O. 1278(I)/2024 dated August 15, 2024 
has noti�ed an amendment in the Fourth Schedule of Companies Act, 2017 requiring listed companies and 
their subsidiaries to disclose certain information if they are not engaged in Shariah non-permissible 
business activities as disclosed in note 46 to the �nancial statements.               

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Business unit Geographical location

 KSB Building, 16/2 Sir Agha Khan road, Lahore
RPG9+CHH, Hazara Rd, Hassan Abdal, 43730
Rececourse Landmark,299-A, MainPeshawar road,
Rawalpindi Cantt.

Plot No. 6, Sector 24, MainKorangi Road, Korangi
Industrial Area, Karachi

Of�ce # 15 &16, 3rd Floor, Bomanji Square 84/2-
Nusrat Road, Bomanji Chowk Multan Cantt

Head Of�ce/ Registered of�ce
Factory building

Regional of�cess
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Levy

- Minimum Tax

- Final Tax

Income tax

- Current tax

- Deferred tax

Levy

- Minimum Tax

- Final Tax

Income tax

- Current tax

- Deferred tax

47,956,594

183,527

(48,140,121)

48,140,121

- 

- 

46,893,664

20,878,196

(67,771,860)

67,771,860

-

-

-                    

-                    

142,573,815  

(72,377,670) 
(14,282,050)  

55,914,095 

-                    

-                    

12,254,395    

(69,855,107)  

58,443,708   
842,996        

            

47,956,594

183,527

94,433,694

(24,237,549)

(14,282,050)

55,914,095

46,893,664

20,878,196

(55,517,465)

(2,083,247)

58,443,708

842,996

There is no impact on statement of financial position and statement of cash flows as a result of this change.

Effect on condensed statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Profit before taxation

Profit after taxation

Effect on condensed statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income

For the year ended December 31, 2023

Profit before taxation

Profit after taxation

Further during the current year, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan ('ICAP') has withdrawn 
Technical Release 27 'IAS 12, Income Taxes (Revised 2012)' and issued the 'IAS 12, Application Guidance 
on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes' (the Guidance). In accordance with the Guidance, the 
Company has changed its accounting policy retrospectively to designate the amount calculated on taxable 
income using the noti�ed tax rate as an income tax expense under the scope of IAS 12 “Income Taxes”. Any 
excess over the amount designated as income tax, is then recognized as a 'Levy' under IFRIC 21 “Levies” 
and IAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, which were previously being 
recognized as ‘Income tax’.

The Company has accounted for the effects of this change in accounting policy retrospectively under "IAS 
8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors" and the corresponding �gures have 
been restated in this �nancial information. The effects of restatement is as follows:

After 
incorporating

effects of change in
accounting policy

Rupees

Impact of
change in

accounting
policy

Had there been 
no change in
accounting

policy

68Financial StatementsStakeholders’ Information Corporate Governance ManagementCorporate Objectives

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024



These amendments were in response to concerns raised when an entity is impacted by the amendments 
when it has a transaction or an operation in a foreign currency that is not exchangeable into another 
currency at a measurement date for a speci�ed purpose. A currency is exchangeable when there is an ability 
to obtain the other currency (with a normal administrative delay), and the transaction would take place 
through a market or exchange mechanism that creates enforceable rights and obligations.

Assessing exchangeability between two currencies requires an analysis of different factors; such as the time 
frame for the exchange, the ability to obtain the other currency, markets or exchange mechanisms, the 
purpose of obtaining the other currency, and the ability to obtain only limited amounts of the other 
currency.

When a currency is not exchangeable into another currency, the spot exchange rate needs to be estimated. 
The objective in estimating the spot exchange rate at a measurement date is to determine the rate at which 
an orderly exchange transaction would take place at that date between market participants under 
prevailing economic conditions.

These amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s �nancial statements when 
they become effective.

The new amendments are effective for annual reporting year beginning on or after January 1, 2025 with 
earlier application permitted.

2.2.2
            
Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective 
and have not been early adopted by the Company

There are certain standards, amendments to the accounting standards and interpretations that are 
mandatory for the Company's accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2025 but are considered 
not to be relevant to the Company's operations and are, therefore, not detailed in these �nancial statements, 
except for the following:

(a)   Amendment to IAS 21 – Lack of Exchangeability

(b)   Amendment to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 - Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments

The amendments clarify the timing for recognizing and derecognizing certain �nancial assets and liabilities, 
introduce an exception for some �nancial liabilities settled via electronic cash transfers, provide additional 
guidance for assessing if a �nancial asset meets the Solely Payment of Principal and Interest ('SPPI') 
criterion, require new disclosures for instruments with cash �ow changes linked to Environmental, Social 
and Governance ('ESG') targets, and update disclosures for equity instruments designated at FVOCI.

The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of this amendment on the Company’s �nancial 
statements.

The above mentioned amendments are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 
2026.

(c)   IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements

The new standard on presentation and disclosure in �nancial statements, IFRS 18, focuses on updates to the 
statement of pro�t or loss. It introduces key concepts such as the structure of the statement of pro�t or loss, 
required disclosures for certain pro�t or loss performance measures reported outside the �nancial 
statements (management-de�ned performance measures), and enhanced principles on aggregation and 
disaggregation applicable to the primary �nancial statements and notes.
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The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of this amendment on the Company’s �nancial 
statements.

The above mentioned standard is effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2027.

(d) International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) S1, ‘General requirements for disclosure 
of sustainability-related financial information’ and International Financial Reporting Standard 
(IFRS) S2, ‘Climate-related disclosures’ (effective for annual period beginning on January 1, 2024)

The International Sustainability Standards Board (ISSB) issued its �rst two sustainability reporting 
standards on June 26, 2023, applicable on reporting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2024, 
subject to endorsement of the standards by local jurisdictions. These standards include the core framework 
for the disclosure of material information about sustainability-related risks, opportunities across an entity’s 
value chain and set out the requirements for entities to disclose information about climate-related risks and 
opportunities.

IFRS S1 requires entities to disclose information about its sustainability-related risks and opportunities that 
is useful to primary users of general purpose �nancial reporting in making decisions relating to providing 
resources to the entity. The standards provide guidance on identifying sustainability-related risks and 
opportunities, and the relevant disclosures to be made in respect of those sustainability-related risks and 
opportunities. 

'IFRS S2 is a thematic standard that builds on the requirements of IFRS S1 and is focused on climate-related 
disclosures. IFRS S2 requires an entity to identify and disclose climate-related risks and opportunities that 
could affect the entity’s prospects over the short, medium and long term.  In addition, IFRS S2 requires 
entities to consider other industry-based metrics and seven cross-industry metrics when disclosing 
qualitative and quantitative components on how the entity uses metrics and targets to measure, monitor 
and manage the identi�ed material climate-related risks and opportunities. The cross-industry metrics 
include disclosures on greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, transition risks, physical risks, climate-related 
opportunities, capital deployment, internal carbon prices and remuneration.

The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of this amendment on the Company’s �nancial 
statements.

Other than the aforementioned standards, interpretations and amendments, IASB has also issued the 
following standards and interpretations, which have not been noti�ed locally or declared exempt by SECP 
as at December 31, 2024:

IFRS 1 (First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards)

IFRIC 12 (Service concession arrangements)

3.1

3.1.1

3. Basis of preparation          
   

   

Basis of measurement

These �nancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as otherwise 
stated.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The Company's material accounting policies are stated in note 4. Not all of these material accounting 
policies require the management to make dif�cult, subjective or complex judgments or estimates. The 
following is intended to provide an understanding of the policies the management considers critical because 
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of their complexity, judgment of estimation involved in their application and their impact on these �nancial 
statements. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, 
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These 
judgments involve assumptions or estimates in respect of future events and the actual results may differ 
from these estimates. The areas involving a higher degree of judgments or complexity or areas where 
assumptions and estimates are signi�cant to the �nancial statements, are as follows:

-   Provision for taxation - Note 4.1.            

-   Employees' retirement and other bene�ts - Note 4.2.            

-   Useful lives and residual values of Property, plant and equipment - Note 4.3.            

-   Stock-in-trade - Note 4.6.            

-   Impairment of trade receivables and contract assets - Note 4.14.1.4.

-   Revenue recognition - Note 4.16.

3.2

4.1

4.1.1

4. Summary of material accounting policy information

   

   

   

Functional and presentation currency

The �nancial statements are presented in Pak Rupees which is the Company's functional and presentation 
currency.

The material accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in 
these �nancial statements.     
              
Taxation              
              
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the statement of pro�t 
or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive 
income, in which case it is recognized in equity or other comprehensive income as the case may be.              
              
Current tax              
              
Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the 
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or 
tax rates expected to apply to the pro�t for the year, if enacted after taking into account tax credits, rebates 
and exemptions, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to 
provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years. 
Where there is uncertainty in income tax accounting i.e. when it is not probable that the tax authorities will 
accept the treatment, the impact of the uncertainty is measured using either the most likely amount or the 
expected value method, depending on which method better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty. Such 
Judgements are reassessed whenever circumstances have changed or there is new information that affects 
the judgement. Where, at the assessment stage, the taxation authorities have adopted a different tax 
treatment and the Company considers that the most likely outcome will be in favor of the Company, the 
amounts are shown as contingent liabilities. In making a judgment and / or estimate relating to probability 
of outcome, the management considers laws, statutory rules, regulations and their interpretations. Where, 
based on management's estimate, a provision is required, the same is recorded in the �nancial statements.             
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4.1.2 Deferred tax              
              
Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from 
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the �nancial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable pro�t. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it 
is probable that future taxable pro�ts will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, 
unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when 
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the pro�t or loss, except 
in the case of items charged or credited to equity or other comprehensive income, in which case it is included 
in the statement of changes in equity or other comprehensive income as the case may be.

Levy

Final taxes               
              
In accordance with the provisions of income tax ordinance 2001, computation of �nal taxes are not based 
on taxable income, therefore �nal taxes fall under levy within the scope of IFRIC 21/IAS 37.

Minimum taxes                
              
Minimum taxes are of a 'hybrid nature'. Accordingly, the amount calculated on taxable income using the 
noti�ed tax rates is designated as 'income taxes' within the scope of IAS 12 'income taxes'. Any excess over 
the amount designated as income tax, is recognized as a levy falling under the scope of IFRIC 21/IAS 37.

4.1.3

4.2.1

4.2.1.1

   

The main features of the schemes operated by the Company for its employees are as follows:

Defined benefit plans

The supervisory and managerial staff with minimum �ve years of continuous service with the Company are 
entitled to participate in an approved funded gratuity scheme. The actual return on the plan assets was Rs 
41.75 million (2023: Rs 28.75 million). The actual return on plan assets represent the difference between 
the fair value of plan assets at beginning and end of the year after adjustments for contributions made by the 
Company as reduced by bene�ts paid during the year.

The latest actuarial valuation for the approved funded gratuity scheme was carried out as at December 31, 
2024 by an independent valuer using the Projected Unit Credit Method keeping in view the following 
signi�cant assumptions for valuation of the scheme: the scheme:

Employees' retirement and other benefits

The Company uses the valuation performed by an independent actuary as the present value of its retirement 
bene�t obligations. The valuation is based on various assumptions which are mentioned below. Any 
changes in these assumptions in future years might affect gains and losses in those years.

4.2
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4.2.1.2

Discount rate per annum 

Expected rate of increase in salary level per annum

Expected rate of return per annum

Average duration of the defined benefit obligation

Basis of mortality rates used

2024 2023

SLIC 2001 - 2005 
Setback 1 Year

SLIC 2001 - 2005 
Setback 1 Year

The Company is expected to contribute Rs 21.50 million to the gratuity fund for the year ending December 
31, 2025.

The Company operates an un-funded bene�t scheme (ex-gratia) for its unionized staff. Under the scheme, 
members who have completed prescribed years of service with the Company are entitled to receive 20 days 
last drawn basic pay for each completed year of service. Provision has been made to cover the obligation on 
the basis of actuarial valuation. The amount recognized in the statement of �nancial position represents the 
present value of de�ned bene�t obligation adjusted for unrecognized actuarial gains and losses. 

The latest actuarial valuation for the un-funded gratuity scheme (ex-gratia) was carried out as at December 
31, 2024 by an independent valuer using the Projected Unit Credit Method keeping in view the following 
signi�cant assumptions for valuation of the scheme:

Discount rate per annum 

Expected rate of increase in salary level per annum

Expected rate of return per annum

Average duration of the defined benefit obligation

Basis of mortality rates used

2024

SLIC 2001 - 2005 
Setback 1 Year

2023

SLIC 2001 - 2005 
Setback 1 Year

12.00%

12.00%

12.00%

7 years

16.00%

15.00%

16.00%

7 years

12.00%

12.00%

12.00%

2 year

16.00%

15.00%

16.00%

2 year

4.2.1.3 The Company provides for the expected cost of accumulated compensated absences, when the employee 
renders the service that increases the entitlement to future compensated absences. Provision has been made 
to cover the obligation on the basis of actuarial valuation and charged to statement of pro�t or loss. The 
amount recognized in the statement of �nancial position represents the present value of de�ned bene�t 
obligation. Actuarial gains/losses are recognized immediately under IAS 19 "Employee bene�ts" in 
statement of pro�t or loss. Projected unit credit method, using the following signi�cant assumptions, is used 
for valuation of the scheme:

The latest actuarial valuation was carried out as at December 31, 2024 by an independent valuer using 
Projected Unit Credit Method  keeping in view the following signi�cant assumptions for valuation of the 
scheme:

Discount rate per annum 

Expected rate of increase in salary level per annum

Expected rate of return per annum

Average duration of the defined benefit obligation

Basis of mortality rates used

2024 2023

12.00% 16.00%

12.00% 15.00%

12.00% 16.00%

7 years 7 years

SLIC 2001 - 2005 
Setback 1 Year

SLIC 2001 - 2005 
Setback 1 Year
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4.2.2

4.3

   

   

De fined contribution plans

The Company operates an approved contributory provident fund for all employees. Equal monthly 
contributions are made by the Company and employees to the fund at the rate of 10% of basic salary. 
Retirement bene�ts are payable to staff on completion of prescribed qualifying period of service under these 
schemes.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land and leasehold land with superstructure are stated at 
cost less accumulated depreciation and any identi�ed accumulated impairment loss. Freehold land 
leasehold land with superstructure is stated at cost less any identi�ed impairment loss. Cost in relation to 
Company's manufactured assets includes direct cost of materials, labour and applicable manufacturing 
overheads. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged to the statement of pro�t or loss using the 
straight line method so as to write off the depreciable amount of the assets over their estimated useful lives 
at the rates mentioned in note 14 after taking into account their residual values. 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each �nancial year end, and adjusted if impact on 
depreciation is signi�cant. The Company's estimate of the residual value and useful life of its operating 
�xed assets as at December 31, 2024 has not required any adjustment.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an asset is 
acquired or capitalized, while no depreciation is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off or 
retired from active use

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying 
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.Subsequent costs are included in the asset's 
carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future 
economic bene�ts associated with the item will �ow to the Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to statement of pro�t or loss during 
the year in which they are incurred. 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that property, plant and 
equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to 
assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts. Where carrying values exceed the 
respective recoverable amounts, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting 
impairment loss is recognized in income currently. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair 
value less costs to sell and value-in-use. Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is 
adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 
bene�ts are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset 
represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized 
in the statement of pro�t or loss.

Capital work in progress

All expenditure connected with speci�c assets incurred during installation and construction period and/or 
in transit are carried under capital work in progress. These are transferred to speci�c assets as and when 
assets are available for use. Capital work in progress is stated at cost, less any identi�ed impairment loss.

4.4
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Stores, spares and loose tools

Stores, spares and loose tools are valued at the lower of moving weighted average cost and net realizable 
value. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus any other charges associated with 
buying the inventory for its intended use.

Stock-in-trade

Stock of raw materials except for those in transit and work-in-process are valued principally at the lower of 
moving weighted average cost and net realizable value. The net realizable value of stock-in-trade is assessed 
for any diminution in their respective values. 

Cost of work-in-process and �nished goods comprise cost of direct materials, labour and appropriate 
manufacturing overheads. Materials in transit are stated at cost comprising invoice value and other charges 
paid thereon.

Net realizable value signi�es the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs 
necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale. If the expected net realizable value is lower than the 
carrying amount, a write-down is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its net 
realizable value. Provision is made in the �nancial statements for obsolete and slow moving stock in trade 
based on management's best estimate.

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration that is 
unconditional, unless they contain signi�cant �nancing component in which case such are recognised at fair 
value. The Company holds the trade debts with the objective of collecting the contractual cash �ows and 
therefore measures the trade debts subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. 
The normal credit period of the trade debtors is 60 to 90 days. 

The Company writes off trade debts, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts 
and has concluded there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. The assessment of no reasonable 
expectation of recovery is based on unavailability of debtor’s sources of income or assets to generate 
suf�cient future cash �ows to repay the amount. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off 
will result in impairment gains.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of �nancial position at cost. For the purposes of 
statement of cash �ows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank balances, cheques in hand, 
deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible 
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insigni�cant risk of change in value and short term 
�nances/overdrafts.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are 
subsequently stated at amortized cost, any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and 
the redemption value is recognized in the statement of pro�t or loss over the period of the borrowings using 
the effective interest method. Finance costs are accounted for on an accrual basis and are reported under 
accrued �nance costs to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.

Borrowings are classi�ed as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer 
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the statement of �nancial position date.

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9
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4.13

4.13.1.2

4.13.1.1

4.10

   

Borrowing costs

General and speci�c borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of 
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their 
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready 
for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of speci�c 
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
capitalization.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of 
business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classi�ed as current liabilities if payment is due within one 
year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-
current liabilities.

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 
consideration to be paid in the future for the goods and/or services received, whether or not billed to the 
Company.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of 
past events and it is probable that an out�ow of resources embodying economic bene�ts will be required to 
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each 
reporting date and adjusted to re�ect the current best estimate.

4.11

4.12

Financial instruments

Financial assets

In accordance with the requirements of IFRS 9, the Company classi�es its �nancial assets at amortized cost, 
fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through pro�t or loss on the basis of the 
Company’s business model for managing the �nancial assets and the contractual cash �ow characteristics 
of the �nancial asset. 

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost are held within a business model whose objective is to hold �nancial 
assets in order to collect contractual cash �ows and the contractual terms of the �nancial asset give rise on 
speci�ed dates to cash �ows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. Interest income from these �nancial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and 
losses, and gain or loss arising on derecognition are recognised directly in statement of pro�t or loss.  

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model whose 
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash �ows and selling �nancial assets and the 
contractual terms of the �nancial asset give rise on speci�ed dates to cash �ows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Income from such assets are recognized directly 
in other comprehensive income.  

4.13.1
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4.13.1.3 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through pro�t or loss are those �nancial assets which are either designated in 
this category or not classi�ed in any of the other categories. A gain or loss on debt investment that is 
subsequently measured at fair value through pro�t or loss is recognised in statement of pro�t or loss in the 
period in which it arises.

Financial assets are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and received 
respectively. These �nancial assets and liabilities are subsequently remeasured to fair value, amortized cost 
or cost as the case may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the �nancial assets and 
liabilities is included in the statement of pro�t or loss for the period in which it arises.

Equity instrument �nancial assets / mutual funds are measured at fair value at and subsequent to initial 
recognition. Changes in fair value of these �nancial assets are normally recognised in statement of pro�t or 
loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in statement of pro�t or loss when the 
Company’s right to receive payment is established. Where an election is made to present fair value gains and 
losses on equity instruments in other comprehensive income there is no subsequent reclassi�cation of fair 
value gains and losses to statement of pro�t or loss following the derecognition of the investment.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash �ows from the assets have expired or have 
been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Assets 
or liabilities that are not contractual in nature and that are created as a result of statutory requirements 
imposed by the Government are not the �nancial instruments of the Company.

4.13.1.4 Impairment of trade receivables and contract assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its �nancial 
assets carried at amortized cost and fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company 
computes historical loss rates using the historical credit losses which are then adjusted to re�ect current and 
forward looking information on macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the customers to settle the 
receivables. For trade debts and contract assets, the Company applies the simpli�ed approach, which 
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. To measure the 
expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and 
the days past due. The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss 
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment 
of the probability of default and loss given default is based on available historical data adjusted by forward-
looking information (adjusted for factors that are speci�c to the counterparty (including credit ratings / 
assessment of credit worthiness), general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well 
as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where 
appropriate). As for the exposure at default, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the 
reporting date. The Company recognises in statement of pro�t or loss, as an impairment gain or loss, the 
amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting 
date.

The measurement of ECL re�ects:            

-  an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible
     outcomes;
-    the time value of money; and
-    reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events, current
     conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.
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The Company writes off �nancial assets, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery 
efforts and has concluded that there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. The assessment of no 
reasonable expectation of recovery is based on unavailability of debtor’s sources of income or assets to 
generate suf�cient future cash �ows to repay the amount. The Company may write-off �nancial assets that 
are still subject to enforcement activity. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off will result 
in impairment gains.

Financial liabilities

All �nancial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument.

A �nancial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expired. Where an existing �nancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modi�ed, such an exchange or 
modi�cation is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and 
the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of pro�t or loss .

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and �nancial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the �nancial statements 
only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends 
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistan Rupees (functional and presentation currency) 
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. All monetary assets and liabilities in 
foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the reporting 
date. Foreign exchange gains and losses on translation are recognised in the statement of pro�t or loss. All 
non-monetary items are translated into Pakistan Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of 
transaction or on the date when fair values are determined.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised either at a point in time or over time, when the Company satis�es performance 
obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its customers. Revenue is measured at fair 
value of the consideration received or receivable excluding government indirect taxes. A contract liability is 
recorded for advances received from customers against which performance obligations have not been 
satis�ed.

Revenue is earned from sale of products and provision of after market services. Revenue associated with 
such transactions is recognized at a point in time upon satisfaction of the performance obligation by 
transfer of control of goods or when services are rendered to the customers. Sales of products include 
industrial pumps, valves, castings and related parts.

Revenue from projects is recognized over time using the input method to determine the stage of completion 
of the project and the appropriate amount of revenue to be recognized at each reporting date. The stage of 
completion is measured by reference to the project costs incurred up to the reporting date as a percentage of 
total estimated costs for each project. The resultant percentage is then applied to estimated revenue from 
each project to determine the accumulated revenue up to the reporting date.

4.13.2

4.14

4.15

4.16
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This method requires management judgement and estimation in determining the total estimated cost of the 
projects. The total cost estimates are based on the prices of materials and services applicable at each 
reporting date adjusted by taking impact of forecasted increases and expected completion date. Such 
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date to re�ect current circumstances. Any subsequent increases or 
decreases in total estimated cost are re�ected in pro�t or loss in the period in which they occur based on 
percentage of completion.

Project costs are recognized when incurred. When the outcome of a project cannot be estimated reliably, 
project revenue is recognized only to the extent of project costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable. 
When the outcome of a project can be estimated reliably and it is probable that the contract will be 
pro�table, project revenue is recognized over time. When it is probable that total project costs will exceed 
total project revenue, the expected loss is recognized as an expense immediately in statement of pro�t or 
loss.

Where the consideration received or the unconditional right to receive the consideration is in excess of the 
amount of performance obligations satis�ed, the differential is recognized as "contract liabilities". In case 
the performance obligations are satis�ed before the consideration is received or the right to consideration is 
established, the Company recognizes either a contract asset or a receivable in its statement of �nancial 
position, depending on whether something other than the passage of time is required before the 
consideration is due.

The Company provides only standard-type warranties, accounted for under IAS 37. Extended-type 
warranties, which treated as separate performance obligations under IFRS 15, are not provided. When 
determining the nature of warranty-related promises, the Company considers:

-  whether the customer has the option to separately purchase the warranty; and

-  whether all or part of the warranty provides the customer with an additional service beyond the basic 
assurance that it will perform in accordance with published speci�cations.

Return on bank deposits is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding, at 
the applicable rate of return.

Leases

Lessee accounting

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based on 
whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identi�ed asset for a period of time in 
exchange for consideration. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of 
different terms and conditions. Leases having lease term of less than 12 months are accounted for as short-
term leases and the expense charged to statement of pro�t or loss on straight line basis over the lease term.

The lessee at the commencement of lease term shall recognize right of use asset and a lease liability. The lease 
liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot be readily 
determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments include �xed payments, variable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate, 
amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees, the exercise price of a 
purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option, payments of penalties for 
terminating the lease, if the lease term re�ects the lessee exercising that option, less any lease incentives 
receivable. The extension and termination options are incorporated in determination of lease term only 
when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these options.

4.17

4.17.1
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4.17.2

4.19

4.20

   

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. It is 
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in �xed lease payments or 
an index or rate, change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual 
value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension 
or termination option. The corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use 
asset or is recorded in the statement of pro�t or loss if the carrying amount of right-of-use asset has been 
reduced to zero.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured based on the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any 
lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an 
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site 
on which it is located, less any lease incentive received. The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-
line method over the lease term as this method most closely re�ects the expected pattern of consumption of 
future economic bene�ts. The right-of-use asset is reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for 
certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

Lessor accounting

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognized in income on a straight-line 
basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an operating lease are added to the 
carrying amount of the underlying asset and recognized as expense over the lease term on the same basis as 
lease income. The respective leased assets are included in the statement of �nancial position based on their 
nature.

Contingencies and commitments 

Contingent liability is disclosed when:

-   there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be con�rmed only by
    the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
    the Company; or

-   there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an out�ow of resources
   embodying economic bene�ts will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation
    cannot be measured with suf�cient reliability.

Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a liability in the period in which the 
dividends are declared and approved. Appropriations of pro�t are re�ected in the statement of changes in 
equity in the period in which such appropriations are approved.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classi�ed as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary 
shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any related taxes.

4.18

5.1
   

Authorised share capital

Share capital5.

2024   2023
(Number of shares) (Number of shares)

Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 
fully paid in cash

45,000,000 15,000,000

2024
Rupees 

450,000,000 

2023
Rupees 

150,000,000 
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5.2

5.2.1

5.2.2

5.2.3

5.3

   Issued, subscribed and paid - up share capital 

  
2024 2023 2024 2023

(Number of 
shares)

(Number of 
shares)

Rupees Rupees 

As at December 31, 2024, the holding Company KSB SE & Co. KGaA, having its registered of�ce at 67227 
Johann-Klein-Street 09, Frankenthal, Germany, held 22,414,394 (2023: 7,772,975) shares of the 
Company of Rs 10 each representing 72.54% (2023: 58.89%) of the issued, subscribed and paid up share 
capital of the Company. The Chief Executive Of�cer of KSB SE & Co. KGaA is Dr.-Ing. Stephan 
Timmermann and holding Company is operational as at December 31, 2024.

During the period, right issue was approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held 
on April 29, 2024 in proportion of 1.3409 ordinary shares for every 1 ordinary shares held at a premium of 
Rs. 100 per share. The unsubscribed portion of the right issued was acquired by ultimate parent company 
KSB SE & Co. KGaA. Accordingly, on September 4,2024 a total of 17.7 million right shares were issued and 
an amount of Rs 1,947 million was raised comprising of Rs 177  million and Rs 1,770 million in respect of 
ordinary share capital and share premium respectively. In this regard, share issuance cost was incurred 
amounting to Rs 41.08 million, which is directly charged to equity and the net proceeds have been fully 
utilized for the purposes speci�ed in the offer letter. Share premium reserve can be utilized by the Company 
only for the purposes speci�ed in section 81 of the Companies Act 2017.

Shares issued for consideration other than cash were issued against property.

Movement in ordinary shares

 

Par Value TotalNumber of
Rupees  Rupeesshares 

5.1.1 During the year ended December 31, 2024, in accordance with the requirements of Section 85 of the 
Companies Act, 2017, the Company increased the authorized share capital by 300 million which was 
approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on April 23, 2024. As a result, the 
authorized share capital as at December 31, 2024, amounted to Rs 450,000,000 (2023: Rs 150,000,000).

18,673,100

8,000

12,218,900

30,900,000

973,100

8,000

12,218,900

13,200,000

186,731,000

80,000

122,189,000

309,000,000

9,731,000

80,000

122,189,000

132,000,000

Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued
for consideration other than cash 

Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each fully
paid in cash 

Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued as
fully paid bonus shares

Opening balance as at January 01, 2024 10

Right issue of ordinary shares 10

Balance as at December 31, 2024 

    13,200,000 

   17,700,000 

30,900,000 10

      132,000,000 

     177,000,000 

     309,000,000 

5.3.1 The shareholders are entitled to receive all distributions including dividends and other entitlements in the 
form of bonus and right shares as and when declared by the Company. All shares carry one vote per share 
without restriction.
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6. Revenue reserves 

2024 2023
RupeesNote  Rupees

Reserves

Composition of reserves is as follows:

General Reserve

Opening balance

Transfer from unappropriated profit

Unappropriated profit

Capital Reserve

Share Premium 6.1

1,879,100,000

- 

1,879,100,000

56,281,271

1,935,381,271

1,728,921,152

3,664,302,423

1,843,100,000

36,000,000

1,879,100,000

3,272,824

1,882,372,824

- 

1,882,372,824

This represents share premium net of issuance cost amounting to Rs 1,728.92 million (2023: Nil) in respect 
of 17,700,000 shares of Rs 10 each, issued to shareholders at a premium of Rs 100 per share.

6.1

7.1

7 Employees' retirement and other benefits

 

 
2024 2023

RupeesNote  Rupees

These are composed of:

Ex-gratia 

Gratuity 

Accumulated compensated absences

7.1

7.2

7.3

Ex-gratia

The amounts recognized in Statement of Financial Position is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation 7.1.1

Closing net liability

17,502,670

26,812,700

62,643,863

106,959,233

18,916,416

23,050,075

46,138,745

88,105,236

17,502,670 18,916,416

17,502,670 18,916,416
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18,916,416

824,421

2,506,770

(6,498,207)

287,366

1,465,904

1,753,270

17,502,670

824,421

2,506,770

3,331,191

287,366

1,465,904

1,753,270

18,916,416

3,331,191

1,753,270

(6,498,207)

17,502,670

28,243,295

1,084,703

3,254,049

(10,815,723)

4,418

(2,854,326)

(2,849,908)

18,916,416

1,084,703

3,254,049

4,338,752

4,418

(2,854,326)

(2,849,908)

28,243,295

4,338,752

(2,849,908)

(10,815,723)

18,916,416

Remeasurement adjustments charged to other comprehensive 
loss/(income):

The amounts recognized in the other comprehensive 
loss/(income) are as follows:

Total remeasurements chargeable in other comprehensive 
loss/(income)

Remeasurements chargeable in other comprehensive loss/(income)

Expense chargeable to statement of profit or loss

7.1.1 The movement in the present value of the de�ned bene�t obligation is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at start of the year

Current service cost

Interest cost 

Benefits paid

- Actuarial loss / (gain) from changes in financial assumptions

- Experience adjustment

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at year end

The amounts recognized in the statement of profit or 
loss are as follows:

Current service cost 

Net interest cost for the year

Total included in salaries, wages and amenities

Actuarial loss / (gain) from changes in financial assumptions

Experience adjustments

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at start of the year

Benefits paid

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at year end

2024 2023
RupeesNote  Rupees

Signi�cant assumptions for the determination of the de�ned obligation are discount rate and expected 
salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes 
of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other 
assumptions constant.

Year end sensitivity analysis (± 100 bps) on de�ned bene�t obligation

7.1.2 Sensitivity analysis - Ex-gratia

 Change in 
Assumption 

 Increase in 
Assumption 

Decrease in 
Assumption

Rupees Rupees

Discount Rate         

Salary Rate

1.00%

1.00%         

17,823,63217,207,919

17,820,666 17,205,372

Impact on closing defined benefit obligation
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7.1.3 Risk exposure

The Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most signi�cant of which are detailed below:

Final salary risk (linked to in�ation risk) – the risk that the �nal salary at the time of cessation of service is 
greater than what we assumed. Since the bene�t is calculated on the �nal salary (which will closely re�ect 
in�ation and other macroeconomic factors), the bene�t amount increases as salary increases.

Mortality risk - The risk that the actual mortality experience is different than the assumed mortality. This 
effect is more pronounced in schemes where the age and service distribution is on the higher side.

Withdrawal risk - The risk of actual withdrawals experience is different from assumed withdrawal 
probability. The signi�cance of the withdrawal risk varies with the age, service and the entitled bene�ts of 
the bene�ciary.

2024 2023

7.2 Gratuity 

Note Rupees Rupees

Present value of defined benefit obligation 7.2.1 

Fair value of plan assets 7.2.2 

Liability as at December 31

Liability as at January 1 

Charged to statement of profit or loss

Contribution by the Company

Remeasurement income/loss chargeable in other 

comprehensive loss

Liability as at December 31

7.2.1 The movement in the present value of de�ned bene�t obligation is as follows:

215,033,162

(188,220,462)

26,812,700

23,050,075

22,923,433

(21,500,000)

2,339,192

26,812,700

167,397,051

(144,346,976)

23,050,075

18,193,480

19,637,509

(15,000,000)

219,086

23,050,075

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at start of the year 167,397,051 159,172,581

Current service cost 20,955,421 18,302,423

Interest cost 25,233,527 19,804,648

Benefits payable  - (2,648,901)

Benefits paid (19,375,009) (37,736,284)

Remeasurement adjustments charged to other 
comprehensive loss:

- Actuarial gain from changes in financial assumptions 13,441,394 637,327

- Experience adjustment 7.2.1.1 7,380,778 9,865,257

20,822,172 10,502,584

Present value as at year end 215,033,162 167,397,051
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Balance of plan assets as at December 31, 2023

Total Company's contribution during the year

Interest income during the period

Benefits paid

Benefits due but not paid

Return on plan assets, excluding interest income

Balance of plan assets as at December 31, 2024

The amounts recognized in the statement of profit 
or loss are as follows:

Current service cost 

Interest cost on defined benefit obligation

Less: Interest income on plan assets

Total included in salaries, wages and amenities

Total remeasurement chargeable to other comprehensive loss

Actuarial gain from changes in financial assumptions

Experience adjustments

Return on plan asset, excluding interest income

Total remeasurement chargeable to other comprehensive loss

144,346,976

21,500,000

23,265,515

(19,375,009)

- 

18,482,980

188,220,462

20,955,421

25,233,527

(23,265,515)

22,923,433

13,441,394

7,380,778

20,822,172

(18,482,980)

2,339,192

140,979,101

15,000,000

18,469,562

(37,736,284)

(2,648,901)
10,283,498

144,346,976

18,302,423

19,804,648

(18,469,562)

19,637,509

637,327

9,865,257

10,502,584

(10,283,498)

219,086

7.2.2.1 Plan assets are comprised of as follows:

Mutual fund 168,552,579 146,039,737

Balance at bank 19,667,883 956,140

Balance payable - (2,648,901)

188,220,462 144,346,976

7.2.2 The movement in fair value of plan assets is as follows:

7.2.1.1 Actuarial gain from changes in demographic assumptions amounts to Nil (2023: Nil).

The present value of defined benefit obligation, the fair value of plan assets and the surplus 
or deficit of gratuity fund is as follows:

7.2.3

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020As at December 31

Rupees

Present value of defined 

   benefit obligation

Less:

Fair value of plan assets

Deficit

Experience adjustment on obligation

Experience adjustment on plan assets

215,033,162

188,220,462

26,812,700 

3.43%

3.92%

167,397,051

144,346,976

23,050,075

5.89%

6.83%

159,172,581

140,979,101

18,193,480

0.20%

0.25%

166,669,411

153,263,136

13,406,275

0.00%

2.30%

183,507,387

173,716,612

9,790,775

-10%

0%

Signi�cant assumptions for the determination of the de�ned bene�t obligations are discount rate and 
expected salary increase as disclosed in note 4.2.1. The sensitivity analysis below has been determined 
based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting 
period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

Sensitivity analysis - Gratuity7.2.4
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Change in 
Assumption

 Increase in 
Assumption 

 Decrease in 
Assumption 

Rupees Rupees

Discount Rate 1.00%

Salary Rate 1.00%

Impact on closing defined benefit obligation

200,301,179

231,914,397

231,729,674

199,864,653

Risk exposure7.2.5

Though its de�ned bene�t gratuity scheme, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most 
signi�cant of which are detailed below:

Changes in market yields on Government bonds - The discount rate used to compute the plan liabilities is 
based on the Government bond yields. A decrease in Government bond yields will increase the plan 
liabilities.

In�ation risk - The Company's gratuity obligation is linked to the salary of the members of the scheme. 
Therefore, increase in the salaries due to higher in�ation will increase the plan liabilities. 

Employee turnover - The plan obligations are to provide bene�ts for the period of employment of the 
members. Therefore, lower employee turnover will increase the plan liabilities.

'Life expectancy - The plan obligations are to provide bene�ts for the period of employment of the 
members, so increases in life expectancy will result in an increase in plan liabilities. 

7.3 Accumulated compensated absences

The amounts recognized in Statement of Financial 

Position is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation 7.3.1

Benefits payable

Closing net liability

7.3.1

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees

61,511,727 46,138,745

1,132,136 - 

62,643,863 46,138,745

 

7.3.1 The movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligation is as follows:

2024
Rupees Rupees

2023

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at start of the year

Current service cost

Interest cost 

Benefits paid

Reversal of last year's payables

Benefits payable

Actuarial gain from changes in financial assumptions

Experience adjustment

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at year end

The amounts recognized in the statement of profit or loss 
are as follows:

46,138,745

1,112,347

6,907,216

(4,805,150)
- 

(1,132,136)

3,863,558

9,427,147

61,511,727

37,531,136

1,275,130

4,921,967

(7,173,071)

242,550

- 

50,316

9,290,717

46,138,745
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Final salary risk (linked to in�ation risk) – the risk that the �nal salary at the time of cessation of service is 
greater than what we assumed. Since the bene�t is calculated on the �nal salary (which will closely re�ect 
in�ation and other macroeconomic factors), the bene�t amount increases as salary increases.

Mortality risk - The risk that the actual mortality experience is different than the assumed mortality. This 
effect is more pronounced in schemes where the age and service distribution is on the higher side.

Withdrawal risk - The risk of actual withdrawals experience is different from assumed withdrawal 
probability. The signi�cance of the withdrawal risk varies with the age, service and the entitled bene�ts of 
the bene�ciary.

2024 2023
RupeesNote Rupees

  

8 Trade & Other Payables
 

Trade creditors 8.1

Accrued liabilities

Workers' profits participation fund 8.2

Workers' welfare fund 8.3

Accrued finance cost

Other liabilities

2,088,832,174

355,554,369

7,657,026

3,159,760

153,526

13,685,133

2,469,041,988

1,546,489,934

358,896,976

658,131

250,090

102,822,267

23,434,519

2,032,551,917

Sensitivity Analysis - Accumulated compensated absences

Change in 
Assumption

 Increase in 
Assumption 

 Decrease in 
Assumption 

Rupees Rupees

Discount Rate 1.00%

Salary Rate 1.00%

Impact on closing defined benefit obligation

7.3.2

Signi�cant assumptions for the determination of the de�ned obligation are discount rate and expected 
salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes 
of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other 
assumptions constant.

Year and sensitivity analysis (± 100 bps) 
on defined benefit obligation

Current service cost 

Net interest cost for the year

Actuarial gain from changes in financial assumptions

Experience adjustment

Total included in salaries, wages and amenities

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at start of the year

Expense chargeable to profit and loss

Benefits paid

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at year end

1,112,347

6,907,216

3,863,558

9,427,147

21,310,268

46,138,745

21,310,268

(4,805,150)

62,643,863

1,275,130

4,921,967

50,316

9,290,717

15,538,130

38,777,645

15,538,130

(8,177,030)

46,138,745

57,551,022

65,970,783

66,013,256

57,517,546

Risk exposure7.3.3

The Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most signi�cant of which are detailed below:
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Opening contract liabilities

Contract liabilities arised during the year

Revenue recognised that was included in the contract 

  liabilities balance at the beginning of the period

Closing contract liabilities 9.2.1

9,139,484

113,263,831

(9,139,484)

113,263,831

3,703,852

9,540,632

(4,105,000)

9,139,484

Opening balances

Advances received during the year

Revenue recognised doing the year

Closing contract liabilities 9.1.1

346,411,071

2,706,888,959

-2,496,534,083

556,765,947

589,702,915

1,827,307,046

-2,070,598,890

346,411,071

Note

 

9.1.1 This represents advances received from customers relating to product sales against which revenue is 
recognized at a point in time.

Advances from customers -other than projects9.1

9.2 Advances from customers -Projects

2023
Rupees

 2024
Rupees

Note

 

8.1 Trade creditors include amount due to holding Company of Rs 1,057.44 million (2023: Rs 648.33 million) 
and associated undertakings of Rs 256.42 million (2023: Rs 129.17 million).

Workers' profit participation fund

Balance at beginning of the year

Allocation for the period

8.2

8.3 Workers' welfare fund

29

29

2023
Rupees

Less: Amount paid during the period

Balance at the end of the period

 2024
Rupees

658,131

7,657,026

8,315,157

(658,131)

7,657,026

3,886,106

658,131

4,544,237

(3,886,106)

658,131

Balance at beginning of the year

Allocation for the period

Less: Amount paid during the period

Balance at the end of the period

250,090

2,909,670

3,159,760

- 

3,159,760

2,386,026

250,090

2,636,116

(2,386,026)

250,090

9 Contract liabilities

Advances from customers -other than projects 9.1 346,411,071

Advances from customers -Projects 9.2 9,139,484

556,765,947

113,263,831

670,029,778 355,550,555

9.2.1 This represents contract liabilities related to projects for which revenue is recognized over a period of time.
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Short term finances - secured10

The credit facilities available to the Company from various commercial banks aggregate to Rs 4,200 
million (2023: Rs 4,000 million). These include letters of guarantee, letters of credit and cash �nance 
facilities, which can be used interchangeably. These include a guidance limit amounting to Nil (2023: Rs 66 
million). Moreover, as at December 31, 2024, the Company has unutilized credit facilities amounting to Rs 
2,514.05 million (2023: Rs 1,751.63 million) out of which relates to Islamic mode of �nancing amounting 
to Nil (2023: Rs 662.91 million)

Mark up on cash �nance ranges from 19.79% to 23.37% (2023: 17.58% to 22.89%) per annum as per 
agreements with banks. While mark up on export �nance is charged at SBP rate plus 1.00% (2023: 
+1.00%) per annum.

The credit facilities are secured by way of �rst pari passu charge over all present and future current assets of 
the Company amounting to Rs 4,393 million (2023: Rs 4,448 million) and the guidance limit is secured by 
way of ranking charge amounting to Nil (2023: Rs 556 million).

Note

Provisions for other liabilities and charges11

2023
Rupees

 2024
Rupees

Bonus to employees 11.1

11.2

87,822,709

87,822,709

57,914,053

57,914,053

Movement in provisions for other liabilities and charges during the year is as follows:11.1

Opening balance

Provisions made during the year

Less: payments/adjustments made during the year

Closing balance

57,914,053

101,001,438

(71,092,782)

87,822,709

72,785,823

61,841,448

(76,713,218)

57,914,053

Note

This provision represents bonus to unionized and management staff as approved by the Board 

of Directors.

11.2

2023
Rupees

 2024
Rupees

Due to provident fund12

Balance at beginning of the year 12,423,456 4,387,914

Contribution due 62,735,798 50,135,190

Less: Amount paid during the year (61,778,815) (42,099,648)

Balance at the end of the year 13,380,439 12,423,456

Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provision of the section 218 of 
the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

Contingencies and commitments13
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Contingencies13.1

The Company has obtained bank guarantees of Rs 1,334.95 million (2023: Rs 547.14 million) against the 
performance of various contracts.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue ('DCIR') has issued order relating to tax year 2017 and raised 
demands, including default surcharge aggregating to Rs 35.60 million against the Company under sections 
161 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 ('ITO 2001') on account of non-withholding of taxes while making 
certain payments. Being aggrieved the Company �led appeals with the Commissioner Inland Revenue 
Appeals, which was remanded back to DCIR for fresh proceedings vide order dated May 14, 2019 . The 
management and the taxation expert of the Company believe that there are meritorious ground available to 
defend the foregoing remaining demand. Consequently, no provision has been recorded in these �nancial 
statements.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue ('DCIR') has issued various orders relating to tax year 2015, 
2016 and raised demands, including default surcharge aggregating to Rs 13.90 million against the 
Company under sections 161 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 ('ITO 2001') on account of non-withholding 
of taxes while making certain payments. Being aggrieved the Company �led appeals with the 
Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals, which was partially decided in favour of the Company  and certain 
issues have been remanded back vide orders dated November 27, 2020 and January 29, 2021 relating to tax 
year 2016 and 2015 respectively. An amount of Rs 2.00 million has been con�rmed vide the aforesaid 
orders out which the Company  has �led an appeal before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR)  vide 
letter dated March 30, 2021 against a demand of Rs 1.80 million con�rmed in the said order in respect of 
Tax year 2015 and conceded the remaining amount with respect to the tax year 2016. The management and 
the taxation expert of the Company believes that there are meritorious ground available to defend the 
foregoing demand. Consequently, no additional provision has been recorded in these �nancial statements.

The additional Commissioner Inland Revenue raised demand of Rs 352.80 million vide order dated 
January 12, 2021 in respect of Tax year 2015 under section 122 of ITO 2001 on account of disallowances of 
certain expenditures and proration of expenses. Being aggrieved the Company �led an appeal before 
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals). Consequently, the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) 
annulled order in the Company's favour vide order dated August 13, 2021. Being aggrieved, the tax 
department �led an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (Appeals) which is still pending. 
The management and the taxation expert of the Company believe that there are meritorious ground 
available to defend the position of the Company. Consequently, no provision has been recorded in these 
�nancial statements.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue ('DCIR') issued order under section 161 for the tax year 2018 
vide order dated November 26, 2021 and raised demand of Rs 69.18 million, including default surcharge 
aggregating to Rs 18.30 million against the Company under sections 161 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 
('ITO 2001') on account of non-withholding of taxes while making certain payments. The Company �led 
an appeal with the Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals ('CIR-A'), which was remanded back to the Tax 
Department. Being aggrieved, the Company �led an appeal on May 16, 2022 with the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue ('ATIR'), which is pending adjudication. The management and the taxation expert of the 
Company believe that there are meritorious ground available to defend the foregoing demand. 
Consequently, no provision has been recorded in these �nancial statements.

Commitments13.2

Letters of credit other than for capital expenditure approximately Rs 340.98 million (2023: Rs 25.11 
million).

13.1.1

13.1.2

13.1.3

13.1.4

13.1.5
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15 Intangible Assets 

Opening net book value (NBV)

Additions (at cost)

Disposals (at NBV)

Amortization charge 15.1

Closing net book value (NBV)

As at December 31, 2024

Cost

Accumulated amortisation

Net book value (NBV)

Net carrying value basis

Opening net book value (NBV)

Additions (at cost)

Disposals (at NBV)

Amortization charge

Closing net book value (NBV)

Cost

Accumulated amortisation

Net book value (NBV)

15.1 The amortisation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

Cost of sales 26

Administration expenses 28

15.2 The cost of fully amortized software which are still in use as at December 31, 2024 is Rs 42.06 million 
(2023: Rs 42.06 million).

 Note Rupees

Net carrying value basis       

Year ended December 31, 2024

Gross carrying value basis

Amortization Rate % per annum

Year ended December 31, 2023

Gross carrying value basis

As at December 31, 2023

Amortization Rate % per annum

 2024 2023
RupeesNote Rupees

721,320

1,127,304

- 

(421,789)

1,426,835

44,119,885

(42,693,050)

1,426,835

33.33%

274,581

611,280

- 

(164,541)

721,320

42,992,582

(42,271,262)

721,320

33.33%

15,571

406,218

421,789

- 

164,541

164,541
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2024

2024 2023Capital work in progress
Note Rupees Rupees

         

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of capital work in progress to:

Additions Transfers
 to PPE

Rupees Rupees           

Additions Transfers

Balance as at 
December 
31,2023

Rupees          

Balance as at 
December 
31,2022

Rupees Rupees Rupees

                
2024

Note Rupees

Balance as at 
December 
31,2024

Rupees                   

Balance as at 
December 
31,2023

Rupees

        
2023

Rupees

Long term loans and deposits

2023

16

16.1

17

Advance for land

Plant & Machinery

Others

Loans to employees - considered good

Executives

Others

Less: Receivable within one year

16.1

17.1

23

229,800

768,979

10,967,614

11,966,393

229,800

1,175,629

146,398,556

147,803,985

Intangibles

Plant & Machinery

Patterns

Advance for vehicles

Advance for land

Other equipments

Balance as at December 31

570,000

1,175,629
      -                   

-                   

229,800

145,828,556

147,803,985

1,277,303      

49,042,774
   31,764,244    

5,874,000     

 -   

3,350,206
      

91,308,527
 

(1,127,303)          

(49,449,424)
       (31,764,244)       

(5,874,000)        

 -   

(138,931,148)
     

(227,146,119)
 

720,000              

768,979
               -                         

-                         

229,800              

 

10,247,614
 

11,966,393

Intangibles

Plant & Machinery

Patterns

Advance for vehicles

Advance for land

Other equipments

Balance as at December 31

360,000

1,050,000

6,650,660

- 

229,800

989,000

9,279,460

821,280

9,433,857

34,687,610

229,900

 -   

217,082,121

262,254,768

(611,280)

(9,308,228)

(41,338,270)

(229,900)

 -   

(72,242,565)

(123,730,243)

570,000

1,175,629

- 

- 

229,800

145,828,556

147,803,985

676,107

3,276,473

3,952,580

(2,423,521)

1,529,059

1,529,059

479,735

4,130,496

4,610,231

(2,190,794)

2,419,437

2,419,437
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17.1

17.1.1

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of loans to:

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees

Balance as at January 1

Disbursements during the year

Less: Repayments during the year

Balance as at December 31

Executives

These represent interest free loans to Executives. Loans are given for house building, purchase of vehicles 
and for use in marriages of employees and their dependents. These are repayable in monthly installments 
over a period of 24 to 36 months (2023: 24 to 36 months). 

The maximum aggregate amount due from Executives at any time during the year was Rs 0.676 million 
(2023: Rs 1.71 million) respectively. 

17.1.2

18 Deferred tax assets

2023
Rupees

2024
Rupees

(303,628)

479,735

500,000

676,107

862,475

276,000

(658,740)

479,735

The assets / (liabilities) for deferred tax comprises temporary 
   differences relating to:

Accelerated tax depreciation 

Provision for loss allowance on trade debts and contract assets

Accumulated compensated absences

Ex-gratia and other adjustment

Unused tax losses

Net deferred tax asset at the year end

The gross movement in net deferred tax asset during the 
year is as follows:

Opening Balance

Credited to profit or loss 

Charged to other comprehensive income - net of other adjustment

Closing balance

(83,964,894)

50,459,847

18,644,578

4,597,917

120,833,895

110,571,343

123,666,579

(14,282,050)

1,186,814

110,571,343

(64,302,633)

60,612,740

14,677,131

2,479,341

110,200,000

123,666,579

65,985,809

55,201,429

2,479,341

123,666,579

18.1 The Company has not recognized deferred tax asset amounting to Rs 135.10 million (2023: Rs 277.19 
million) in respect of minimum tax under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, as suf�cient 
taxable pro�ts may not be available to set off before these are set to expire from the tax year 2025 to 2027. 
The Company has also not recognized deferred tax asset amounting to Rs 481.29 million (2023: Rs 368.00 
million) in respect of taxable losses as suf�cient taxable pro�ts may not be available. Included in the taxable 
losses is an amount of Rs 385.85  million (2023: Rs 224.53 million) relating to business losses, which are 
set to expire in the tax year 2028 to 2030.
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20 Stock-in-trade

20.1

20.2 Provision for obsolescence

20.2.1

This includes stock in transit amounting to Rs 241.75 million (2023: Rs 118.76 million).

The reversal of provision in the preceeding year pertained to the reduction in slow moving stock which 
was either sold or consumed during the last year.

19 Stores, spares and loose tools

2022
Rupees

Note

2023
Rupees

19.1

Most of the items of stores, spare parts and loose tools are of inter-changeable nature and can be used as 
machine spares or consumed as stores. Accordingly, it is not practical to distinguish stores from spares until 
their actual usage.

19.1

2022
Rupees

2023
Rupees

   
   

  
  

Stores, spares and loose tools

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees

Note

221,420,329

      

164,263,404

      

Raw materials 20.1 1,260,442,495 808,136,338

Work in process 622,468,650 510,026,948

Finished goods 146,032,116 78,222,721

2,028,943,261 1,396,386,007

Less: Provision for obsolescence 20.2 (17,956,003) (17,956,003)

2,010,987,258 1,378,430,004

Opening provision 17,956,003 47,956,003

Less: reversal of specific provision 20.2.1 -
 

(30,000,000)

Closing provision 17,956,003 17,956,003

21 Trade debts - unsecured

2022
Rupees

2023
Rupees

Note

Related parties - KSB group companies

Others

Considered doubtful 177,505,142 209,009,448

1,974,348,091 1,970,978,720

Less: Loss allowance 21.3 (177,505,142) (209,009,448)

1,796,842,949 1,761,969,272

Considered good

21.1 504,863,522 595,527,772

1,291,979,427 1,166,441,500

1,796,842,949 1,761,969,272

96Financial StatementsStakeholders’ Information Corporate Governance ManagementCorporate Objectives

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024



KSB Finland Oy 

KSB ITUR ,Spain

KSB Pumps And Valves (Pty), South Africa

KSB Italia

KSB Taiwan Co., Limited

KSB SE & Co. KGaA, Germany

KSB Pumps Inc.

KSB Service GmbH

KSB Malaysia Pumps & Valves Sdn Bhd

KSB Service LLC

KSB Pumps and valves L.t.d. 

KSB Pumps Arabia Ltd.

KSB ZAMBIA LIMITED

KSB Singapore (Asia Pacific), Singapore

KSB Pumps Co. Ltd. 

KSB Pompes et Robinetteries 

KSB Polska Sp. 

KSB Shanghai Pump Co., Ltd.

PT KSB Indonesia

KSB Australia

KSB Pumps Co. Ltd. Thailand

KSB Chile S.A.

KSB Pompa, Armatür Sanayi, Turkey

PT. KSB Sales Indonesia

KSB PHILIPPINES, INC.

Related parties - KSB group companies

28,984,772

- 

65,138,922

- 

756,288

26,795,098
- 

8,405,039

5,218,106

28,926,503

22,892,112

11,081,987

56,975,536

1,583,181

50,794,907

- 

53,189,317

1,419,202

22,450,593

16,209,674

- 

13,535,039

60,092,201

23,414,221

7,000,824

       504,863,522 

112,288,962

101,282,800

73,999,040

52,687,594

49,920,025

35,477,699

33,966,030

25,369,541

21,463,575

17,830,340

15,686,983

12,936,930

10,457,522

8,672,771

7,629,808

7,484,797

5,987,522

2,067,367

296,157

22,309

-                        

-

-

-

-

      595,527,772 

21.1 Due from related parties - considered good

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees

These customers have no history of default.21.2

Movement of loss allowance recognized in pro�t or loss during the year is as follows:21.3

  

Note 2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

21.1.1 The maximum aggregate amount of trade receivable from related parties at the end of any month during 
the year was Rs 724.87 million (2023: Rs 603.49 million). No interest has been charged on the amounts 
due from related parties.

Opening as at January 1 209,009,448 117,480,599

(Decrease)/increase during the year (31,504,306) 109,582,032

Less: Write offs during the year - (18,053,183)

Closing as at December 31 177,505,142 209,009,448
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Current portion of long term loans to employees 17 2,423,521 2,190,794

Short term advances to employees- considered good 23.1 & 23.2 5,504,776 6,603,387

Advances to suppliers and contractors 

Considered good 257,028,703 237,710,781

Considered doubtful 2,596,250 2,401,119

259,624,953 240,111,900

Due from related parties 23.3 35,532,659 19,884,962

Trade deposits and prepayments 

Considered good 81,368,486 73,040,926

Considered doubtful 18,911,596 18,831,727

100,280,082 91,872,653

Included in trade debts is an amount of Rs 101.20 million (2023: Rs 101.20 million) receivable from 
Punjab Saaf Pani Company. The Company had �led writ petition in the Honorable Lahore High Court on 
September 16, 2020 for recovery of the outstanding balances from the aforementioned Company, which is 
pending adjudication.

21.3.4

For age analysis of trade debts refer to note 41.1.2.1.1.21.3.1

22 Contract assets

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees

Contract assets 566,560,517 603,873,612

Less: Loss allowance 22.1 (120,530,084) (93,844,767)

22.2 446,030,433 510,028,845

The closing loss allowances for contract assets as at December 31, 2024 reconcile to the opening loss 
allowances as follows:

22.1

Opening loss allowance as at January 1 93,844,767 92,553,275

26,685,317 1,291,492

Closing loss allowance as at December 31 120,530,084 93,844,767

Increase in loss allowance recognised in 

   profit or loss during the year

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees

This represents contract assets related to long term government projects.22.2

Included in contract assets is an amount of Rs 206.15 million (2023: Rs 206.15 million) receivable from 
Punjab Saaf Pani Company. The Company had �led writ petition in the Honorable Lahore High Court on 
September 16, 2020 for recovery of the outstanding balances from the aforementioned Company, which is 
pending adjudication.

22.3

23 Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

2022
Rupees

Note 2023
Rupees
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23.4 Provision for doubtful advances

24 Cash and bank balances

At banks

Saving accounts

Current accounts

Cash in hand

Associated undertakings

Holding Company

24.1 & 24.2

Letters of credit, deposits and opening charges 3,030,822 4,302,038

Claims Recoverable from Government

Sales tax receivable 360,514,521 282,611,887

Other receivables

Considered good 17,759 3,732,504

Considered doubtful - 275,000

17,759 4,007,504

766,929,093 651,585,125

Less: Provision for doubtful amounts 23.4 (21,507,846) (21,507,846)

745,421,247 630,077,279

23.1 Short term advances to employees are given without any collateral security. These represent interest free 
advances to employees for the purpose of the site expenses, local travels and foreign tours. Included in 
advances is an outstanding amount of Rs 0.92 million, which was paid to Mr. Umar Siddique (Technical 
accounts manager, sales and marketing) in prior year, whereby it exceeded the minimum disclosure 
threshold of one million as per the Companies Act, 2017 since the the outstanding amount as on December 
31, 2023 was Rs 1.11 million.

23.2 Short term advances to employees includes the amount due from executives of Rs 1.93 million 
(2023: Rs 1.23 million).

23.3 Due from related parties

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees

KSB SE & Co. KGaA, Germany

    KSB SAS, France

KSB Middle East FZE, UAE

KSB Service LLC

KSB ITUR SPAIN SA

PT. KSB Indonesia

KSB Service GmbH

17,884,412
         

4,271,899
           

7,778,341
           

3,051,551
            

621,651
                

-                         

1,924,805
           

17,648,247        

35,532,659         

7,062,455
           

531,417
                

6,428,258
           

3,057,222
           

662,519
                

1,453,456            

689,635
               

12,822,507        

19,884,962

Opening balance 21,507,846 21,507,846

Provision made during the year

162,176,364

362,370,936

524,547,300

26,245

524,573,545

96,694,421

61,722,617

158,417,038

71,481

158,488,519

  - -                                                  

21,507,846 21,507,846
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Rupees
2024 2023

Note Rupees

      

25 Revenue from contracts with customers

24.1

24.2

The balances in saving accounts bear mark-up which ranges from 13.5% to 20.5% (2023: 16.25% to 
20.50%) per annum.

Included in the balance are Shariah complained Term deposit receipts amounting Rs 20.00 million 
(2023: Rs 20.00 million) bearing pro�t rate from 9.02% to 10.04% (2023: 9.10% to 15.00%) per 
annum. 

This represents revenue from contracts with customers.25.1

Local Sales 25.1

Less: Sales tax

Export sales 25.2

5,015,803,464

-752,781,070

4,263,022,394

1,512,509,061

5,775,531,455

   
4,662,597,115

(744,444,256)

3,918,152,859

1,836,886,951

5,755,039,810

Disaggregation of revenue25.2

The details of export sales made in each foreign jurisdiction along with break up into signi�cant categories 
are as follows:

25.2.1

25.2.2

Foreign jurisdiction 
wise sales

The Company’s net revenue disaggregated by pattern of revenue recognition is as follows:

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Export sales via 
confirmed LC

Export sales 
via contract Total

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees

Asia - 

Australia - 
Africa - 

Europe - 

South America -

 North America -

-

-               

-               
44,723,337

-               

-

               -

44,723,337

423,306,179 

21,537,509   
262,906,368 

724,429,083

56,762,539

   23,567,383

1,512,509,061

528,460,439

17,381,142

166,322,119

943160494

89,229,648

47,609,772

1,792,163,614

423,306,179

21,537,509

262,906,368

724,429,083

56,762,539

23,567,383

1,512,509,061

528,460,439

17,381,142

211,045,456

943,160,494

89,229,648

47,609,772

1,836,886,951

Revenue recognized at a point in time 5,667,694,467 5,655,876,800

Revenue recognized over time 107,836,988 99,163,010

5,775,531,455 5,755,039,810
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25.3 The following aggregated amounts of transaction prices relate to the performance obligations from existing 
contracts that are unsatis�ed or partially unsatis�ed as at December 31, 2024:

2025 2026 2027 Total
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

25.2.3 The Company’s net revenue disaggregated by major product lines is as follows:

Product Sales

Pumps and valves

Castings

Services

Project sales - revenue recognized over time

Revenue expected to be recognised 210,000,000 150,000,000 50,000,000 410,000,000

4,064,019,022 4,265,556,808

789,670,194 658,803,723

4,853,689,216 4,924,360,531

814,005,251 731,516,269

107,836,988 99,163,010

5,775,531,455 5,755,039,810

Raw material consumed 2,733,121,741 2,995,305,443

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare 26.1 431,773,820 378,384,652

Staff training 647,262 798,883

Electricity and power 217,815,494 172,631,077

Stores and spares consumed 426,879,220 311,545,147

Insurance 25,818,737 19,230,399

Travelling and conveyance 83,040,272 75,261,692

Postage and telephone 5,989,406 6,724,988

Printing and stationery 2,899,998 4,303,807

Rent, rates and taxes 6,850,507 3,958,974

Repairs and maintenance 51,554,054 33,981,754

Legal & professional charges 7,793,052 5,658,500

SAP user license fee & other IT services 71,945,655 68,487,778

Packing expenses 43,754,788 3,831,018

Outside services 478,392,132 435,149,317

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 14.2 151,092,892 144,897,379

Amortization of intangible assets 15.1 15,571 -

Warranties 20,455,708 9,748,753

Other expenses 14,247,404 5,045,446

4,774,087,713 4,674,945,007

26 Cost of sales

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees
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10,309,802

12,414,352

(11,446,154)

11,278,000

824,421

2,506,770

3,331,191

547,291

3,398,152

6,538,631

10,484,074

9,317,764

10,082,546

(9,402,854)

9,997,456

1,084,703

3,254,049

4,338,752

649,169

2,505,773

4,755,520

7,910,462

Interest cost

Actuarial loss arising on present value of 
defined benefit obligation

Opening work-in-process 510,026,948 444,420,681

Less: Closing work-in-process (622,468,650) (510,026,948)

Less: Increase in work-in-process (112,441,702) (65,606,267)

Cost of goods manufactured 4,661,646,011 4,609,338,740

Opening stock of finished goods 78,222,721 50,294,663

Less: Closing stock of finished goods (146,032,116) (78,222,721)

Less: Increase in finished goods (67,809,395) (27,928,058)

4,593,836,616 4,581,410,682

26.1 Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other bene�ts:

         26.1.1 In addition to above, salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 11.81 million (2023: Rs 9.21 
million) in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company.

Gratuity fund

Ex-gratia

Accumulated compensated absences

Current service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Current service cost

Interest cost

Current service cost

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare 27.1

Staff training 

Insurance

Travelling, conveyance and representations

Rent, rates and taxes

Publicity charges

Electricity, gas and water

Postage and telephone

Printing and stationery

260,969,212

131,250

2,008,124

55,270,027

9,968,393

9,917,946

5,012,507

2,593,547

1,658,915

209,277,744

70,650

1,495,698

44,672,967

5,818,076

19,981,135

7,147,898

2,638,436

2,257,612

27 Distribution and marketing expenses

2023
Rupees

Note 2024
Rupees

102Financial StatementsStakeholders’ Information Corporate Governance ManagementCorporate Objectives

KSB Pakistan / Annual Report 2024



Repairs and maintenance

Legal and professional charges

SAP user license fee and other IT services

Contract services

Forwarding expenses

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 14.2

Amortization of intangible assets 15.1

Royalty and trademark 27.2

Other expenses

9,329,486

5,139,113

30,957,683

10,910,150

58,254,071

6,350,575

-

48,226,142

5,022,912

521,720,053

13,923,710

1,525

29,469,784

8,648,855

81,081,646

4,855,081

-

33,760,686

8,604,627

473,706,130

6,230,312

7,502,471

(6,917,317)

6,815,466

330,684

2,053,714

3,951,722

6,336,120

5,152,132

5,575,009

(5,199,182)

5,527,959

267,012

1,030,660

1,956,012

3,253,684

Actuarial loss arising on present value of 
defined benefit obligation

Interest cost

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare 28.1

Staff training 

Insurance

Travelling, conveyance and representations

Rent, rates and taxes

Electricity, gas and water

Postage and telephone

Printing and stationery

Repairs and maintenance

Contract services

Regional service charges

184,877,890

3,205,083

860,624

32,780,034

576,003

3,681,429

9,137,348

2,105,880

8,660,124

9,389,487

24,931,078

155,623,017

564,109

1,141,941

27,101,617

566,403

9,246,259

6,077,454

2,669,829

7,678,903

9,758,198

-

27.1

27.1.1

27.2

               

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other bene�ts:

In addition to above, salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 9.88 million (2023: Rs 14.71 
million) in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company.

This represents amount due to KSB SE & Co. KGaA, having its registered of�ce situated at 67227 Johann-
Klein-Street 09, Frankenthal, Germany, on account of royalty and trademark fee. Under the trademark 
agreement KSB SE & Co. KGaA grants exclusive rights to the Company for use of its brand name with 
certain terms and conditions.

Gratuity fund

Accumulated compensated absences

Current service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Current service cost

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

28 Administration expenses Rupees
Note 2024

Rupees
2023
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28.1.1

28.2 Audit and taxation services

29 Other operating expenses

In addition to above, salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 6.996 million (2023: Rs 4.19 
million) in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company.

Gratuity fund

Accumulated compensated absences

Current service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Current service cost

Interest cost

The professional services include the following 
amounts relating to audit and taxation services:

Statutory audit

Review of half yearly financial statements

Audit of funds, consolidation forms and sundry services 

Taxation services

Out of pocket expenses

Workers'  profits participation fund

Workers' welfare fund

Donations

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

28.1 Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other bene�ts:

Professional services 28.2

SAP user licence fee & other IT services

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 14.2

Amortization of Intangible assets 15.1

Other expenses

23,466,790

20,927,394

16,049,434

406,218

9,851,176

350,905,992

28,503,347

19,921,574

10,985,425

164,541

6,466,831

286,469,448

4,415,307

5,316,704

(4,902,044)

4,829,967

234,372

1,455,350

2,800,352

4,490,074

3,832,527

4,147,093

(3,867,526)

4,112,094

358,949

1,385,534

2,629,501

4,373,984

Actuarial loss arising on present value of defined 
benefit obligation

1,886,598

614,250

1,540,350

413,965

585,763

5,040,926

1,572,165

511,875

1,808,625

386,945

569,702

4,849,312

7,657,026 658,131

2,909,670 250,090

-
 

50,000

- 8,287,920

10,566,696 9,246,141

Exchange loss - net
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Income Tax expense

- Current year 24,237,549 2,083,247

-Deferred tax 14,282,050 (58,443,708)

38,519,599 (56,360,461)

86,659,720 11,411,399

Income from financial assets - Non-Shariah compliant

Income from financial assets - Shariah compliant

Income from non-financial assets - Shariah compliant

Profit on TDRs 30.1

Exchange gain - net

Commission

Sale of scrap

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment

Sundry income

134,360,901

3,615,104

10,019,286

21,918,399

18,352,742

51,223,793

3,255,832

-

39,610,135

112,442,502

8,284,009

91,187,160

3,223,509
-

8,669,824

5,576,614

29,790,280

6,507,005

 

30,000,000

10,643,437

82,517,336

5,446,315

Reversal of provision for obsolete
and slow moving stock - net of provision 

Mark-up on short term finances - secured 31.1 154,460,972 197,445,642

Profit on Islamic mode of financing 31.2 120,053,201 159,207,611

Bank and other charges 20,594,000 15,613,397

295,108,173 372,266,650

Profit on bank accounts

30 Other operating income

31.1 This represents mark-up paid under conventional mode of �nancing arrangements.

31.2 This represents pro�t paid under Islamic mode of �nancing arrangements.

31 Finance cost

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

30.1 This includes pro�t earned on Shariah complaint Term deposit receipts amounting to Rs 3.62 million 
(2023: Rs 3.22 million).

Levy and Taxation

Levy

- Minimum Tax 47,956,594 46,893,664

- Final Tax 183,527 20,878,196

48,140,121 67,771,860

32

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees
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32.1

                 

                 

2024 2023
% %

32.3 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

Remeasurements of defined benefit liability 1,186,814 762,938

32.2 This represents portion of minimum tax paid under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance (ITO, 2001), 
representing levy in terms of requirements of IFRIC 21/IAS 37.

Applicable tax rate 

Tax effect under presumptive tax regime and others

Effect of deferred tax not recognized on minimum tax

Effect of previously unused minimum tax losses recognized during the year

Effect of deferred tax on previously unused losses recognized during the year

Deffered tax prorastion impact due to change in export regime

Permanent differences and others

Average effective tax rate charged to statement of profit or loss

29.00%

17.00%

34.00%

-25.00%

-8.00%

13.00%

0.78%

60.78%

29.00%

17.00%

569.97%

0.00%

-546.18%

19.94%

3.39%

93.12%

32.4

Reconciliation of current tax charged as per tax laws for the year, with current tax recognised in pro�t or 
loss as follows:

Reconciliation between current tax and levy

Current tax liability for the year as per applicable laws 

Less:

Portion of current tax liability as per tax laws,
representing income tax under IAS 12 

72,377,670

24,237,549

48,140,121

- 

69,855,107

2,083,247

67,771,860

- 

Portion of current tax computed as per current tax Laws
representing levy in terms of requirements of IAS 37/ IFRIC 21

Tax expense on items recognized in other comprehensive loss
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33 Earnings per share

33.1 Basic earnings per share Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

33.3 Diluted earnings per share

A diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the Company does not have any convertible 
instruments in issue as at December 31, 2024 which would have any effect on the earnings per share if the 
option to convert is exercised.

Profit for the year 842,996

               

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 14,078,010
        

Earnings per share

Rupees

Numbers

Rupees

55,914,095

19,585,919
         

2.85
                       

0.06
                       

The weighted number of shares disclosed in 2023 have changed owing to issuance of right shares during the 
year ended December 31, 2024, however, it does not have material impact on the earnings per share 
disclosed in 2023, accordingly, rounded up for presentation purposes.

33.2

33.2



34 Cash generated from operations

34.1 Working capital changes       

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Rupees

Profit before levy and taxation 142,573,815 12,254,395

Decrease / (increase) in current assets:

Stores, spares and loose tools (57,156,925) (35,604,155)

Stock-in-trade (632,557,254) (154,165,014)

Trade debts (28,438,928) 23,558,413

Contract asset 37,313,095 111,375,811

Advances, deposits, prepayments and 
other receivables

(115,343,968) (180,389,525)

(796,183,980) (235,224,470)

(Decrease) / increase in current liabilities:

Trade and other payables 574,905,786 151,863,915

Contract liabilities 314,479,223 5,435,632

Due to provident fund 956,983 8,035,542

Provisions for other liabilities and charges 29,908,656 (14,871,770)

920,250,648 150,463,319

124,066,668 (84,761,151)

Adjustment for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14.2

Amortization of intangible assets 15

Loss allowance 41

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 30

Reversal of provision for obselete and slow moving stock 30

173,492,901

421,789

(4,818,989)

(3,255,832)

-

160,737,885

164,541

110,873,524

(6,507,005)

(30,000,000)

Exchange loss - net 29

Exchange (gain) - net 30

Finance cost 31

Provision for employees' retirement benefits 7

Working capital changes 34.1

-

(10,019,286)

295,108,173

47,564,892

124,066,668

765,134,131

8,287,920

-

372,266,650

39,514,391

(84,761,151)

582,831,150

35 Cash and cash equivalents

Rupees Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Short term finances - secured - (1,676,112,302)

Cash and bank balances 524,573,545 158,488,519

524,573,545 -1,517,623,783
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36 Plant capacity and production

36.1 The variance of actual production from capacity is due to product mix in line with the market trends

37 Operating segments

37.1

37.2 All non-current assets of the Company as at December 31, 2024 are located in Pakistan.

Capacity

2024 2023 2024 2023

Actual production

38 Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

                              

December 31, 
2022

Cash flows Acquisition Fair Value 
Changes

December 31, 
2023

Non-Cash Changes

Rupees

Non-Cash Changes

Rupees

December 31, 
2023

Fair Value
Changes 

December 31, 
2024

Cash flows Acquisition

39 Related party transactions

The related parties comprise of associated entities, entities under common control, entities with common 
directors, major shareholders, post employment bene�t plans and key management personnel, inclusive of 
directors, and their close family members. Amounts due to and from related parties are shown under 
respective notes to the �nancial statements. Amounts due from directors and key management personnel 
are shown under remuneration of directors and key management personnel is disclosed in note 40. Other 
signi�cant transactions with related parties are as follows:

These �nancial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment. The Chief 
Executive has been identi�ed as the ‘chief operating decision-maker’, who is responsible for allocating 
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. Currently the Company is functioning as a 
single operating segment

Unclaimed Dividend 10,644,344 (111,799) - - 10,532,545

10,644,344 (111,799) - - 10,532,545

Unclaimed Dividend 10,644,344 - - - 10,644,344

10,644,344 - - - 10,644,344

6,000 6,000 3,415 3,889
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181,778,913

622,139,329

3,803,716

33,760,686

117,879,136

1,609,917,327

243,929,704

1,772,898

-

4,338,752

19,637,509

15,538,130

26,665,181

164,683,362

649,585,252

11,114,307

48,226,142

123,830,732

1,347,213,091

327,886,184

7,238,435

24,931,078

3,331,191

22,923,433

21,310,268

28,709,528

39.1 Transactions with related parties

Relationship with the 
Company

Nature of Transactions

39.2.1 Associated Companies

39.2 Related parties incorporated outside Pakistan

Information about the related parties incorporated outside Pakistan with whom the Company had entered 
into transactions during the year is as follows:

Name of Company 
Country of

incorporation

Basis of 

Association

Aggregate 

percentage

of shareholding

Rupees Rupees
Note 2024 2023

Holding Company Sale of products

Purchase of products

Commission income

Royalty and Trademark

SAP user fee

Associated Companies Sale of products

Purchase of products

Commission  income

Regional service cost 

Staff retirement benefits Expense charged in respect of

Ex-gratia scheme 7.1

Gratuity fund 7.2

7.3

Provident fund

Accumulated compensated 
absences

KSB SE & Co. KGaA 72.54%

KSB Service LLC Nil

KSB Pumps Inc. Nil

KSB BV Nil

KSB Pumps Co. Ltd. Nil

KSB-Pumpy+Armatury s.r.o., Koncern Nil

KSB Pumps Arabia Ltd. Nil

KSB Taiwan Co., Ltd. Nil

KSB Hungary Kft. Nil

KSB Limited Nil

KSB Pompy I Armatura Sp. z o.o Nil

KSB Service GmbH Nil

KSB-Pompa, Armatür Sanayi Nil

KSB Philippines, Inc. Nil

PT. KSB Indonesia

Germany

United Arab Emirates

Canada

Netherlands

Thailand 

Czech Republic

Saudi Arabia 

Taiwan 

Hungary 

Great Britain 

Poland

Germany

Turkey 

Philippines

Indonesia 

Holding Company

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control Nil
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Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control
Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Common Control

Italy 

South Africa 

Chile 

Australia 

Sweden

Singapore 

United Arab Emirates

Algeria 

Malaysia

Slovenia 

Vietnam

France

France 

China

Spain

Brazil

China

China

Australia 

Bolivia

40 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives

40.1

Short term employee benefits

The aggregate amount charged in the �nancial statements for the year for remuneration, including certain 
bene�ts, to the Chief Executive, full time working Director and Executives of the Company is as follows:

Name of Company 
Country of

incorporation

Basis of 

Association

Aggregate 

percentage

of shareholding

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Chief Executive Director Executives

KSB Italia S.p.A. Nil

KSB Pumps and Valves (Pty) Ltd. Nil

KSB Chile S.A. Nil

KSB Australia Pty Ltd Nil

KSB Sverige AB Nil

KSB Singapore Nil

KSB Middle East FZE Nil

KSB Algérie Eurl Nil

KSB Malaysia Pumps & Valves Sdn Bhd Nil

KSB Pumps and valves L.t.d. Nil

KSB Vietnam Co., Ltd. Nil

KSB SA Chateouroux France Nil

KSB S.A.S. Nil
KSB Shanghai Pump Co., LTD Nil

KSB ITUR Spain S.A. Nil

KSB Bombas Hidraulicas S.A. Nil

Dalian KSB Amr'I Nil

KSB Valves (Changzhou) Co.,Ltd. Nil

KSB Australia Pty Ltd Nil

KSB Bolivia S.R.L. Nil

Managerial remuneration 35,280,000 29,400,000 - - 183,499,452 125,802,898

Bonus / sales incentive 14,602,000 8,086,488 - - 37,856,992 22,119,643

Leave fare assistance 2,940,000 2,450,000 - - 15,291,621 10,483,575

House rent - - - - 82,574,756 56,611,294

Utilities 1,900,710 1,290,513 - - 18,350,000 12,580,338

Meeting fee - - 1,060,000 950,000 - - 

Medical and other expenses 2,323,084 2,088,680 - - 25,960,914 27,869,695

57,045,794 43,315,681 1,060,000 950,000 363,533,735 255,467,443

Post employment benefits

Contribution to gratuity
and provident fund 

6,468,000 5,390,000 - - 33,641,566 23,063,865

63,513,794 48,705,681 1,060,000 - 397,175,301 278,531,308

Number of persons 1
 

1
 

5
 

5
                              

84 57
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The Company also provides its Chief Executive, Directors and some of its Executives, Company 
maintained cars and mobile phones.

Furthermore, the Company provides security guards, insurance and leave fair assistance bene�ts to the  
Chief Executive Of�cer of the Company.

Bonus was paid to the Chief Executive Of�cer amounting to Rs 14.6 million (2023: Rs 11.42 million), 
which was duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Aggregate amount charged in the �nancial statements for the year for fee to 5 directors (2023: 5 directors) 
was Rs 1.06 million (2023: Rs 0.95 million).

40.2

40.2.1

40.3

40.4

41

41.1

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of �nancial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other 
price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management 
program focuses on the unpredictability of �nancial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse 
effects on the �nancial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors (the Board). The Board has the overall 
responsibility for the establishment of a �nancial risk governance frame work. They provide assurance that 
the �nancial risk-taking activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that �nancial 
risks are identi�ed, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's risk management policies.

The Company's overall risk management procedures to minimise the potential adverse effects of �nancial 
market on the Company's performance are as follows:

Financial risk factors

41.1.1 Market risk

41.1.1.1Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will 
�uctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.  

The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various 
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the US dollar and the Euro. Foreign exchange risk arises from 
future commercial transactions and recognized assets and liabilities.

2024 2023

Trade and other payables - AED (43,304) (15,358)

Net exposure - AED (43,304) (15,358)

Trade debts - USD 1,244,367 1,707,681

Trade and other payables - USD (1,667,786) (936,784)

Net exposure - USD (423,419) 770,897

Trade and other payables - CNY (1,287,079) (690,868)

Net exposure - CNY (1,287,079) (690,868)

Trade debts - EURO 536,268 590,226

Trade and other payables - EURO (2,646,134) (1,640,754)

Net exposure - EURO (2,109,866) (1,050,528)
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Trade and other payables - CAD -
 Net exposure - CAD -

 Trade and other payables - GBP 428

Net exposure - GBP 428

(31,203)

(31,203)

62

62

2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

The following signi�cant exchange rates were applied during the year:

Rupees per AED

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had �uctuated by 5% against the AED with all other variables 
held constant, the impact on pro�t before taxation for the year would have been Rs 0.17 million (2023: Rs 
0.06 million) higher/ lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on translation of foreign exchange 
denominated �nancial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been 
calculated on a symmetric basis.

Rupees per USD

2024
Rupees

2023
RupeesRupees per CNY

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had �uctuated by 5% against the CNY with all other variables 
held constant, the impact on pro�t before taxation for the year would have been Rs 2.46 million (2023: Rs 
1.36 million) higher/ lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on translation of foreign exchange 
denominated �nancial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been 
calculated on a symmetric basis.

2024
Rupees

2023
RupeesRupees per EURO

Average rate

Reporting date rate

Average rate

Reporting date rate

Average rate

Reporting date rate

Average rate

Reporting date rate

 

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had �uctuated by 5% against the USD with all other variables 
held constant, the impact on pro�t before taxation for the year would have been Rs 5.9 million (2023: Rs 
10.75 million) higher/ lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on translation of foreign exchange 
denominated �nancial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been 
calculated on a symmetric basis.

75.82 64.96

76.53 76.00

278.50                 257.02

278.85                  278.87

38.67 38.14

38.19 39.25

300.24 271.33

289.66 308.15
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If the functional currency, at reporting date, had �uctuated by 5% against the Euro with all other variables 
held constant, the impact on pro�t before taxation for the year would have been Rs 20.56 million (2023: Rs 
16.18 million) higher/ lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on translation of foreign exchange 
denominated �nancial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been 
calculated on a symmetric basis.

Other price risk41.1.1.2

2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

                   –

                   –

Rupees per GBP

Average rate

Reporting date rate

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had �uctuated by 5% against the GBP with all other variables 
held constant, the impact on pro�t before taxation for the year would have been Rs 7,461 (2023: Rs  1,100) 
higher/ lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on translation of foreign exchange denominated 
�nancial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated on a 
symmetric basis.

'Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will 
�uctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency 
risk), whether those changes are caused by factors speci�c to the individual �nancial instrument or its issuer, 
or factors affecting all similar �nancial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to 
equity price risk since there are no investments in equity securities. The Company is also not exposed to 
commodity price risk since it has a diverse portfolio of commodity suppliers. 

Interest rate risk41.1.1.3

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will 
�uctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 

'The Company has no signi�cant long term interest-bearing assets. The Company's interest rate risk arises 
from long term and short term borrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose the Company to 
cash �ow interest rate risk.

The Company’s interest rate risk arises mainly from short term borrowings. These borrowings obtained at 
variable rates expose the Company to cash �ow interest rate risk.  At the reporting date the interest rate 
pro�le of the Company's signi�cant interest bearing �nancial instruments was as follows:

                   354.84 

                   348.64 
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Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any �xed rate �nancial assets and liabilities at fair value through pro�t 
or loss, therefore, a change in interest rate at the statement of �nancial position date would not affect pro�t 
or loss of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments

If interest rates on short term running �nance, at the year end date, �uctuate by 1% higher/ lower with all 
other variables held constant, pro�t before taxation for the year would have been Rs 15.78 million (2023: 
Rs 16.76 million) higher/ lower, mainly as a result of higher/ lower interest expense on �oating rate 
borrowings.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of �nancial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure 
to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

41.1.2.1

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of �nancial loss being caused if counter party fails to discharge an obligation. 
Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and other receivables. 

Credit risk of the Company arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks and �nancial 
institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables and committed 
transactions. The management assesses the credit quality of the customers, taking into account their 
�nancial position, past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or 
external ratings in accordance with limits set by the Board. The utilization of credit limits is regularly 
monitored and major sales to retail customers are settled in cash. For banks and �nancial institutions, only 
independently rated parties with a strong credit rating are accepted.

41.1.2

Effective rate

2024 2023 2024 2023

Carrying amount

- - - (Percentage) - - - Rupees Rupees

Bank balances - saving

Short term borrowing - secured

Interest / markup accrued on borrowings

Variable rate instruments
Financial assets

Financial liabilities

Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets

Term deposit receipt

13.5% to 20.5%

19.79% to 23.37%

19.79% to 23.37%

10.04% to 9.02%

16.25% to 20.50%

10.00% to 23.61%

10.00% to 23.61%

9.10% to 15.00%

    162,176,364 

                           -   

              153,526 

20,000,000
   

       96,694,421 

1,676,112,302

    102,822,267 

20,000,000
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Impairment of financial assets

The Company's fnancial assets including bank balances, loans, advances, deposits and other receivables are 
also subject to the impairment requirements of IFRS-9. During the year ended December 31, 2024, the 
Company recorded net impairment (gain)/losses on fnancial assets amounting to Rs (4.82) million (2023: 
Rs 110.87 million). The breakup of impairment loss is as follows:

41.1.2.1.1 The age of trade debts and related impairment loss at statement of �nancial position date is as follows:

The loss allowance for trade debts from Government was determined as follows:

2024
Rupees

2023
RupeesNote

2024
Rupees

2023
RupeesNote

Expected 
loss rate

%

Gross 
carrying 
amount
Rupees

Loss 
Allowance

Rupees

2024

Gross 
carrying 
amount
Rupees

Loss 
Allowance

Rupees

Expected 
loss rate

%

2023

Long term loans and deposits

Trade debts - unsecured

Contract assets

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Cash and bank balances

1,529,059

1,974,348,091

566,560,517

202,009,112

524,547,300

3,268,994,079

2,419,437

1,970,978,720

603,873,612

125,355,563

158,417,038

2,861,044,370

21.3             (31,504,306)             109,582,032 

22.1                26,685,317                    1,291,492 

                (4,818,989)              110,873,524 

(Reversal)/Loss allowance on trade debts

Loss allowance on contract assets

Not yet overdue 21.27% 12,897,707 2,743,342 41.04% - -

0 - 30 days 21.27% 52,512,736 11,169,458 41.04% 13,592,269 5,578,267

31 - 90 days 21.27% 21,466,089 4,565,837 41.04% 23,199,819 9,521,205

91 - 180 days 21.27% 17,441,887 3,709,889 41.04% 23,368,961 9,590,621

181 - 360 days 21.27% 2,917,692 620,593 41.04% 27,940,436 11,466,754

over 360 days 33.80% 445,439,771 150,559,970 35.03% 477,152,496 167,132,883

552,675,882 173,369,089 565,253,981 203,289,730
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0 - 30 days 0.23% 344,193,939 787,943 0.46% 310,323,390 1,427,487

31 - 90 days 0.40% 213,089,946 851,991 0.72% 133,201,570 959,051

91 - 180 days 0.66% 61,639,095 403,781 1.08% 58,374,213 630,441

181 - 360 days 0.91% 33,553,513 304,652 1.43% 31,403,813 449,074

over 360 days 1.00% 160,841,112 1,605,341 1.45% 131,519,192 1,907,028

916,808,687 4,136,053 810,129,662 5,721,818

Gross carrying 
amount 
Rupees

2024

The loss allowance for trade debts pertaining to related parties was determined as follows:

Gross carrying 
amount 
Rupees

2023

Expected 
loss rate

%

Gross 
carrying 
amount
Rupees

Gross 
carrying 
amount
Rupees

Loss 
Allowance

Rupees

Loss 
Allowance

Rupees

Expected 
loss rate

%

2024 2023

The loss allowance for trade debts other than Government and exclusive of related parties was 
determined as follows:

41.1.2.1.2

The age of loans, advances, deposits, prepayments 
and other receivables

The age of advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables and related impairment loss at statement 
of �nancial position date is as follows:

2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

Not yet overdue 0.18% 103,491,082 182,345 0.24% 145,307,484 348,737

Not yet overdue 317,386,897 312,133,880

0 - 30 days 55,113,804 240,386,402

31 - 90 days 116,072,877 34,625,071

91 - 180 days 8,581,099 4,634,106

181 - 360 days 251,457 77,270

over 360 days 7,457,388 3,738,348

504,863,522 595,595,077

The related party balances have not been impaired since these are expected to be recovered within next six 
months and there is no history of default against these balances. Consequently, no loss allowance has been 
recorded in the �nancial statements.

- Past due 0 - 180 days          27,243,350           10,275,416 

- Past due 181 - 365 days           81,589,583           12,753,359 

- Over 365 days           93,176,179        102,326,788 

       202,009,112         125,355,563 
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- Over 365 days 18,911,596 19,106,727

18,911,596 19,106,727

- Past due 0 - 180 days 11,806,605 1,566,759

- Past due 181 - 365 days 1,498,093 3,815,294

- Over 365 days 22,227,961 14,502,909

35,532,659 19,884,962

The age of loans, advances, deposits, 
prepayments and other receivables from 

The age of impairment loss against loans, advances, 
deposits, prepayments and other receivables

41.1.2.1.3 Credit quality of major financial assets

The credit quality of major �nancial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by 
reference to external credit ratings (if available) or to historical information about counterparty default 
rate:

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter dif�culties in meeting obligations 
associated with �nancial liabilities.

41.1.3

Short 
term

Long 
term

Rating 
Agency 2024 2023

Rating

Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due 
consideration to their strong �nancial standing, management does not expect non-performance by these 
counterparties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal.

2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

Rupees Rupees

National Bank of Pakistan A-1+  AAA VIS 357,657 28,508

MCB Bank Limited A1+  AAA PACRA 18,043,840 16,837,873

Meezan Bank Limited A1+  AAA PACRA 28,431,393 20,452,319

United Bank Limited A-1+  AAA VIS 439,222 615,921

Deutsche Bank A.G. A-2 A- S&P's 1,027,915 766,052

Habib Bank Limited A-1+  AAA VIS 136,013,492 69,104,219

Bank Islami Limited A1 AA- PACRA 297,432,518 35,167,887

Bank of Punjab A1+ AA+ PACRA 1,606,207 1,663,335

Bank Al-Habib A1+  AAA PACRA 39,941,639 13,780,924

Allied Bank Limited A1+  AAA PACRA 30,201 - 

Bank AL Falah Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA 1,223,216 - 

524,547,300 158,417,038
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2,469,041,988

10,532,545
    

2,479,574,533

2,469,041,988

10,532,545
   

2,479,574,533

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining suf�cient cash, the availability of funding through 
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Due to the dynamic nature of the Company's businesses, 
the Company's �nance department maintains �exibility in funding by maintaining availability under 
committed credit lines.

Management monitors the forecasts of the Company’s cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected 
cash �ow. This is generally carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. These 
limits vary by location to take into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates. In 
addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash �ows in each quarter and 
considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet its liabilities; monitoring statement of �nancial 
position liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements; and maintaining debt 
�nancing plans.

The table below analyses the Company’s �nancial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the 
remaining period at the statement of �nancial position to the contractual maturity date. The amounts 
disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash �ows as the impact of discounting is not 
signi�cant.

The following are the contractual maturities of �nancial liabilities as at December 31, 2024

41.2 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying values of all �nancial assets and liabilities re�ected in the �nancial statements approximate 
their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

 Carrying
amount  

 Carrying
amount  

 Less than 
one year  

 Less than 
one year  

 One to 
five years 

 One to 
five years 

More than 
five years

More than 
five years

 Rupees 

 Rupees 

 Rupees 

 Rupees 

 Rupees 

 Rupees 

 Rupees 

 Rupees 

The following are the contractual maturities of �nancial liabilities as at December 31, 2023

4,057,684,092 4,057,684,092 - -

Trade and other payables 2,370,927,446 2,370,927,446 - -

Unclaimed dividends 10,644,344 10,644,344 - -

Short term finances - secured 1,676,112,302 1,676,112,302 - -

Trade and other payables - - 

Unclaimed dividends - - 

- - 
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41.3 Financial instruments by categories

2024 2023

Rupees Rupees

Assets as per statement of financial position

 Financial assets at 
amortized cost 

42.1

Liabilities as per statement of financial position

 Financial liabilities at 
amortized cost  

2024

Rupees

2023

Rupees

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Speci�c valuation techniques used to value �nancial instruments include:

-  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1). 

- Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
               either directly (that is, as prices)  or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
               inputs) (level 3).

As of reporting date, there are no Level 1, 2 or 3 assets or liabilities during the current year. 

41.4

42 Subsequent events after reporting date

Subsequent to the reporting period, the Board of Directors approved an appropriation of Rs 56,000,000 
from the unappropriated pro�t to the General Reserve, leaving the unappropriated pro�t balance at Rs 
261,271 as of March 19, 2025.

There were no other events subsequent to the reporting period that have a material impact on these 
�nancial statements other than those disclosed elsewhere in these statements.

2,006,043,720

2,492,954,972 3,731,732,019

Trade and other payables 2,469,041,988 2,032,551,917
  

Unclaimed dividends 10,532,545 10,644,344
         

Short term finances - secured - 1,676,112,302
  

Due to provident fund 13,380,439 12,423,456
         

  

Long term loans and deposits 1,529,059 2,419,437

Trade debts - unsecured 1,796,842,949 1,761,969,272

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 86,718,292 83,166,492

Cash and bank balances 524,573,545 158,488,519

2,409,663,845
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'The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit 
rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize shareholders' value. The 
Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic 
conditions. Capital includes ordinary share capital and reserves. 

'The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus debt. 
Debt is calculated as total loans and borrowings including any �nance cost thereon. Capital signi�es equity 
as shown in the statement of �nancial position.

43 Capital risk management

44 Number of employees 2024 2023

45 Corresponding figures

Number of employees at year end

Average number of employees during the year

Short term finances - secured

Accrued finance cost

Share capital

Reserves

2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

 Total Debt

Total Equity

Total equity and liability

Gearing ratio

                              -            1,676,112,302 

                 153,526              102,822,267 

                 153,526          1,778,934,569 

309,000,000 132,000,000

   3,664,302,423          1,882,372,824 

   3,973,302,423          2,014,372,824 

   3,973,455,949         3,793,307,393 

0.00% 47%

286

297

285

283

2023
Rupees

Reclassified from
Trade and other payables

Reclassified to
Contract liabilities

Note

Advances from
customers 

Advances from customers-
other than projects

8 9              556,765,947 

Note

46 Disclosure requirement for companies not engaged in Shariah non-permissible business activities

Following information has been disclosed as required under Part 1 Clause VII of the Fourth Schedule to the 
Companies Act, 2017 as ammended via S. R. O.1278(I)/2024 dated August 15, 2024:
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46.1 Relationship with Shariah Compliant Institutions:

The Company has an Islamic relationship with the following institutions:
i)  Meezan Bank Limited,
ii)  BankIslami Pakistan Limited, and 
iii) The Bank of Punjab. 

Furthermore, The company does not engage any Takaful operator for coverage; all relevant policies are 
secured through conventional insurance.

These �nancial statements were authorized for issue on March 19, 2025 by the Board of Directors 
of the Company.

47 Date of authorization for issue

Chief Executive Officer DirectorChief Financial Officer
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KSB PUMPS COMPANY LIMITED
FORM OF PROXY ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/We ………………………………………… of ………………………………………… being a member of 

KSB Pumps Company Limited (the Company) and holder of ……………… (No.) Ordinary shares as per 

Share Register Folio No. ……………… and/or CDC Participant I.D. No. ……………… and Sub Account 

No. ……………… hereby appoint ………………of ………………, another member of the Company having 

Folio No. ……………… and/or CDC Participant I.D. No……………… and Sub Account No. ……………… 

(or upon failing him ……………… of ……………… having Folio No. ……………… and/or CDC 

Participant I.D. No. ……………… and Sub Account No. ……………… as my/our proxy to attend and vote 

for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on ……………… 

(date) at ……………… (time) at the registered of�ce of the Company, ……………… (name) ……………… 

(address) and at any adjourned meeting thereof.

Signed this __________ day of ______________ 2025.                             Signature:

Please af�x 
Rupees Ten 

revenue stamp

Signature: ___________________    

Name:      ___________________

Address:   ___________________

CNIC

or Passport No: _______________

Witnesses:

1 Signature: ___________________    

Name:      ___________________

Address:   ___________________

CNIC

or Passport No: _______________

Witnesses:

2

Note:

In order to be effective, a proxy, duly stamped and signed, and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under 
which it is signed or a notarially certi�ed copy of the power of attorney or authority must be deposited at the Head 
Of�ce of the Company, ________ (address) not later than 48 hours (excluding non-working days) before the time of 
the meeting. No person shall be appointed as a proxy who is not a member of the Company quali�ed to vote except 
that a Company/ Corporation being a member may appoint a person who is not a member for attending and voting 
at the meeting. 

Shareholders and their proxies are requested to attach an attested photocopy of their CNIC or Passport with this 
proxy form before submission to the company.

1.

2.
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https://www.ksb.com/en-pk/investor-relations/annual-reports
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KSB Pumps Company Limited 
Head Office: 16/2, Sir Aga Khan Road, Lahore. 
UAN: +92-42-111-572-786, Tel: +92-42-36304173-74 
Fax: +92-42-36366192, 36368878 
Email: info@ksb.com.pk   www.ksb.com.pk
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